Morton Grove @Niles
WATER COMMISSION

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION (MGNWC)
TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2018 AT 3:00 PM
AT THE NILES VILLAGE HALL ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING
1000 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE, NILES, ILLINOIS 60714

l. Call to Order
. Roll Call

lll.  Pledge of Allegiance

IV. RESOLUTION 18-58 Approving Professional Services Agreement Between the Village of Niles
and the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission for Operation of the Water Transmission,
Pumping and Storage Facilities for the Period from January 1, 2019 through December 31,
2020

V. Public Comment

VI.  Adjournment



RESOLUTION NO 18-58

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL AND EXECUTION OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION AND THE
VILLAGE OF NILES FOR OPERATION OF THE WATER TRANSMISSION, PUMPING AND STORAGE

FACILITIES FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2019 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020

WHEREAS, in 2017, the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission (“MGNWC” or
“Commission”) was established by the Village of Morton Grove, a home rule lllinois municipal
corporation (“Morton Grove”), and the Village of Niles, a home rule lllinois municipal corporation
(“Niles”), by the adoption of ordinances pursuant to Division 135 of Article 11 of the lllinois
Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq.) (“Division 135”). The establishing ordinances are
Morton Grove Ordinance 17-5, which was adopted on March 13, 2017, and Niles Ordinance No.
2017-19, which was adopted on March 14, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the MGNW(C was established for purposes of constructing and operating a public
water supply system consisting of water transmission mains, pumping, storage, and other related
water delivery and receiving infrastructure between a connection point on the Evanston water
system and existing water receiving points of Niles and Morton Grove and

WHEREAS, on or about October 31. 2018, the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission
(MGNWOC), issued a Request for Proposals, entitled “Request for Proposals Two Year Operating
Contract for Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission Water Transmission, Pumping And Storage
Facilities January 2019-December 31, 2020”, to operate and maintain the MGNWC wholesale water
delivery system to its two customers, the Village of Morton Grove and the Village of Niles(the
“Services”); and

WHEREAS, Niles submitted a response to the MGNWC RFP dated November 16, 2018, to
perform the Services, and MGNWC and Niles further negotiated an Agreement for Niles to perform
the Services on behalf of the MGNWC as set forth in Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the MGNWC Board has the authority to enter into the Agreement pursuant to
Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of lllinois, the lllinois Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1, et seq.) and the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/1, et seq., including
65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq.).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE MORTON
GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this Section 1
and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 2: The Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission
(“MGNWC Board”) authorizes the approval of the economic terms and the attached form of the
Agreement entitled “Professional Services Agreement Between the Village of Niles and the Morton
Grove-Niles Water Commission for Operation of the Water Transmission, Pumping and Storage



Facilities for the Period from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020” for the purposes set forth
in the Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit A. The MGNWC Board authorize and direct the Chair,
or his/her designee, and the Clerk to execute the final version of the Agreement, which may contain
certain modifications that are approved by the Superintendent, the Village Manager of Niles and
the Village Administrator of Morton Grove, and to execute and deliver all other instruments and
documents and pay all costs that are necessary to fulfill MGNWC'S obligations under the Agreement.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption and
approval as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 10th day of December 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: John Pietron, Mark Fowler and Steven Vinezeano
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None

PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook
County, lllinois on a roll call vote at a Regular Meeting thereof held on the 10th day of December
2018, and approved by the Chair, and attested by the Clerk on the same day.

Steven Vinezeano, Chair

ATTEST:

John Pietron, Clerk

RESOLUTION NO. 18-58 2
Agreement w/ Niles for Operation of Facilities



Exhibit A

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF NILES AND THE
MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION FOR OPERATION OF THE WATER TRANSMISSION,
PUMPING AND STORAGE FACILITIES FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2019 THROUGH
DECEMBER 31, 2020

(attached)

RESOLUTION NO. 18-58 3
Agreement w/ Niles for Operation of Facilities



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF NILES AND THE
MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION FOR OPERATION OF
THE WATER TRANSMISSION, PUMPING AND STORAGE FACILITIES
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2019 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made this___ day of December 2018, by
and between the village of Niles an lllinois home rule municipal corporation located in Cook County
[llinois (Niles) and the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission (MGNW(C), a water commission
created by an intergovernmental agreement that was approved pursuant to Division 135 of Article
11 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq.) Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970
Constitution of the State of lllinois and the lllinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (§ 5 ILCS 220/1,
et seq.) (Commission or the MGNWC). Niles and the Commission are at times referred to herein
individually as a Party and collectively as the Parties.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on or about October 31. 2018, the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission
(MGNWOC), issued a Request for Proposals, entitled “Request for Proposals Two Year Operating
Contract for Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission Water Transmission, Pumping And Storage
Facilities January 2019-December 31, 2020” attached hereto as Attachment A. (the MGNW(C RFP), to
operate and maintain the MGNWC wholesale water delivery system to its two customers, the Village
of Morton Grove and the Village of Niles (the Services); and

WHEREAS, Niles submitted a response to the MGNWC RFP (the Niles Response), dated
December 6, 2018, to perform the Services, and MGNWC and Niles further negotiated and refined
the services to be performed. The Niles Response and additional negotiated and agreed terms
(Agreed Scope of Services) are as set forth in Attachment B; and

WHEREAS, MGNWC agrees to retain Niles to perform the Services in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Niles agrees to perform the Services in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, mutual covenants and representations set
forth in this Agreement, the Parties mutually agree that Niles shall perform the Services described
below, and the MGNWC shall pay Niles for said performance, under the following terms and
conditions:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION AND DEFINITIONS.

Each of the above Whereas paragraphs are incorporated into this Section 1 as material provisions of
this Agreement.

Whenever used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated and the
singular shall be read to include the plural and vice versa, and pronouns stated herein shall be
construed to include all genders.

A. The term "Agreement" includes the Recitals set forth above, which are incorporated into
Section 1 of this Agreement, and shall mean this Agreement and its Attachments as entered
into by Niles and MGNWC setting forth the terms and conditions governing the Services.



The term “MGNWC Affiliates” means MGNWC's former, current and future appointed
officials, officers, commissioners, employees, engineers, attorneys, subcontractor, authorized
representatives and volunteers.

The term "Services" or “Work” means the services that are listed in Attachment A and Attachment
B.

The term “Scope of Work” has the same meaning as the term “Scope of Services” as used in the
MGNWC RFP and this Agreement.

The terms "sub-contractor” mean the person, independent contractor, partnership, corporation,
joint venture or other business entity (including its employees, agents or others performing or
supplying on its behalf, or at its direction) having a contract with Niles for the performance of any
portion of the Services.

SECTION 2. TERM OF AGREEMENT.

This Agreement shall be effective on the date that the last signatory executes this Agreement, which date
shall be inserted on page 1 of this Agreement, and shall terminate upon the completion and acceptance
of the Services by the MGNWC and final payment to Niles by the MGNWC, or December 31, 2020 (the
“Completion Date”), as provided below (the “Term”), unless this Agreement is terminated earlier by any
Party, or by mutual agreement, or the Parties agree, in writing, to extend the Term.

SECTION 3. SCOPE OF SERVICES

A.

C.

Services; Non-Exclusive Relationship. Niles agrees to perform the Services in order to complete the
Scope of Work in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Niles shall provide
the Services on behalf of and at the direction of the MGNWC and understands that this Agreement
is not an exclusive relationship in that the MGNW(G, in its collective discretion, is free to enter other
agreements with other vendors or Niles to perform work on the Project. The MGNW(G, in its
collective discretion, is also free to assign all or any portion of the Services to others upon ten (10)
calendar days written notice to Niles’ Primary Representative, and the Compensation of Niles shall
be reduced on an equitable basis. Unless otherwise indicated by the MGNWC, the primary contact
point for the MGNWC (“MGNWC Representative”) to provide direction to Niles under this
Agreement shall be:

Bill Balling

WRB, LLC

Cellular Phone: (847) 863-7101

Office Phone: (847) 398-8399

Email: bill@wrbllc.com

Mutual Cooperation. The MGNW(C agrees to cooperate with Niles in the performance of the
Services, including meeting with Niles on an as-needed basis and providing Niles with such
“Confidential Information” (as defined in Section 10 below) and non-confidential information
that the MGNWC may have that may be relevant and helpful to Niles’ performance of the
Services. These documents shall be furnished to Niles without cost or expense to Niles. Niles
agrees to cooperate with the MGNWC in the performance and completion of the Services,
including meeting with the MGNWC on an as-needed basis, and with any other contractors or
sub-contractors engaged by the MGNWC.

Niles’ Personnel and Representative.

1. Primary Representative. Niles shall designate Thomas Powers as, who shall be available
during normal business hours (Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. CST to 3:30 p.m. CST)

2


mailto:bill@wrbllc.com

and who shall serve as Niles’ primary authorized representative throughout the Term of this
Agreement. This “Primary Representative” shall be readily available to respond to
communications from the MGNWC and shall be primarily responsible for performing the
Services as requested by the MGNWC. The Primary Representative shall receive requests from
the MGNWC Representative to perform the Services and shall have full authority to execute
the directions of the MGNW(C, without delay, and promptly supply any necessary labor,
equipment or incidentals to do so. Niles also shall provide the MGNW(C with the name and
phone number of Niles’ Primary Representative who, in the case of an off-hour’s emergency,
shall be readily accessible and available for a quick response. Niles shall immediately notify the
MGNWC in writing of any change in the identity and telephone number of Niles’ Primary
Representative. The Primary Representative shall not be changed by Niles without the
MGNWC's prior written approval. If the Primary Representative fails to perform the Services
to the satisfaction of the MGNWC, then Niles shall immediately replace the Primary
Representative with a new person with comparable experience and knowledge.

Availability of Personnel. Niles shall provide adequate personnel necessary to complete the
Services. Niles shall notify the MGNWC as soon as practicable prior to terminating the
employment of, reassigning or receiving notice of the resignation of any personnel assigned to
regularly perform the Services. Niles shall have no claim for damages and shall not bill the
MGNWC for additional time and materials charges as the result of any portion of the Services
which must be duplicated or redone due to such termination or for any delay or extension of
time in performing the Services as a result of any such termination, reassignment or
resignation.

Approval and Use of Subcontractors. Niles shall perform the Services with its own personnel
and under the management, supervision and control of its own organization, unless otherwise
approved in advance and in writing by the MGNWC. All subcontractors procured in accordance
with the Village of Niles Purchasing Policy and Procedures Manual shall not be subject to
MGNWC approval. The MGNWC's approval of any subcontractor or sub-contractor shall not
relieve Niles of full responsibility and liability for the provision, performance and completion of
the Services as required by this Agreement, including the agreed upon compensation for the
Services. All Services performed under any sub-contract shall be subject to each of the terms of
this Agreement, in the same manner as if performed by employees of Niles. Every subcontract
that Niles enters into in regard to the performance of the Services under this Agreement shall
include an express provision binding the subcontractor or sub-contractor to all of the terms of
this Agreement.

Removal of Personnel and Subcontractors. If any of Niles’ personnel or any subcontractor
or sub-contractor fails to perform the Services in a manner satisfactory to the MGNWC and
consistent with commonly accepted industry standards and professional practices, Niles
shall immediately, upon notice from the MGNWC, remove and replace such personnel or
subcontractor or sub-contractor. Niles shall have no claim for damages, for compensation
in excess of the amount contained in this Agreement, or for a delay or extension of time of
performance as a result of any such removal or replacement.

Financial Ability to Perform. Niles states that it is financially solvent, has the financial
resources necessary, has sufficient experience and competence, and has the necessary
capital, facilities, organization and staff necessary to provide, perform and complete the
Services set forth in this Agreement.

Notice to Proceed with Services. Niles shall commence the Services immediately upon

execution of this Agreement. (“Commencement Date”). Niles shall diligently and
continuously work on the Services until the completion of the Services or upon the
termination of this Agreement, but in no event later than the Completion Date. The Parties
may mutually agree in writing to modify the Completion Date.

3



Suspension of Services. The MGNW(G, at any time and for any reason, may suspend work on
any or all Services by issuing a written work suspension notice to Niles. Niles must stop the
performance of all Services within the scope of the suspension notice until the MGNWC
directs Niles in writing to resume performance of the Services

Reporting. Niles shall notify the MGNWC Representative as to suggested modifications,
potential conflicts or problems within a reasonable time after such issues are identified.
Unless agreed otherwise, Niles shall also regularly provide both written and verbal reports to
the MGNWC Representative regarding the progress of the Services.

SECTION 4. INTENTIONALLY DELETED

SECTION 5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS.

A.

Relationship of the Parties. Niles’ role, and the role of its employees and its subcontractors,
with respect to the performance of the Services, is solely that of an independent contractor.
The following terms and conditions are operative and applicable to the Parties under this
Agreement:

1. Non-Exclusive Contractual Arrangement. Niles and its employees and its
subcontractors are retained under a non-exclusive contractual arrangement to
perform the Services only for the limited purposes set forth in this Agreement. No
provision of this Agreement or subsequent conduct between the Parties shall be
construed to create a relationship between the Parties as that of “employer-employee,’
“principal and agent,” “partners” or “participants in a joint venture.”

4

2. No Authority to Bind. Niles and its employees and its subcontractors shall have no
authority or right to enter into any contract or incur any debt or liability of any nature in
the name of, or on behalf of the MGNWC.

3. Not Employees of MGNWC. Niles and its employees and its subcontractors serve
only as independent contractors of the MGNWC for all purposes, including, but not
limited to, the application of the Fair Labors Standards Act minimum wage and
overtime payments, including any similar lllinois wage laws, the Federal Insurance
Contribution Act, the Social Security Act, the Federal Unemployment Tax Act, the
Illinois Unemployment Insurance Act (820 ILCS 405/1 et seq.), and the lllinois
Worker’s Compensation and Occupational Diseases Act (820 ILCS 305/1, et seq.).
Therefore, neither federal nor state nor local income tax nor payroll tax of any kind,
nor any other withholding, shall be withheld or paid by the MGNW(C on behalf of
Niles, and its employees and its subcontractors. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed as MGNWC, requiring or acquiring or incurring any liability for Worker's
Compensation, FICA, withholding tax, unemployment compensation or any other
payment which would be required to be paid by the MGNWC if the MGNWC and Niles,
and its employees and its subcontractors, were engaged in an “employer-employee”
relationship.

4. Payment of Taxes. Niles and its employees and its subcontractors are responsible,
pursuant to applicable law, for payment of any income and employment taxes or any
other taxes of any kind arising from their receipt of compensation under this
Agreement.

5. Autonomy. Niles and its employees and its subcontractors are free to use their time,
energy and skill when they are not performing the Services for the MGNWC on other
endeavors, as they deem appropriate and advisable.




6. Discretion Over Performance and Delivery of Services. The MGNWC shall have no
control over the timing, means and manner in which the Services are to be
performed by Niles, and its employees or its subcontractors a. Niles is responsible for
directing and controlling the performance and completion of the Services in a timely
manner that meets MGNW(C’s requested schedule and the Completion Date.

7. Certification, Training and Licensing. Niles represents that its employees, and
subcontractors: (a) are fully qualified, licensed, registered, trained and capable within
their respective disciplines in accordance with applicable laws, regulations and
industry standards, and (b) currently hold, and shall maintain throughout the Term of
this Agreement, all required licenses, registrations, permits and certificates
applicable to their performance of the Services. To the extent that equipment is
being utilized in the providing of the Services, Niles and its employees and its
subcontractors shall use their own equipment and tools of the trade and be qualified
and authorized to operate same.

8. Applicable Regulations. Niles, and its employees and its subcontractors, shall be
familiar with and comply with the applicable Federal, State, County and local codes,
ordinances and regulations, and shall use, apply and enforce the same when
performing the Services.

SECTION 6. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT.

A.

B.

Fee Amount.

1. Fee Schedule. The MGNWC agrees to pay for any requested, fully completed Services

rendered by Niles in the annual amount not to exceed Two Hundred Thirty-Five Thousand
Eight Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars (5235,825.00) invoiced in twelve monthly installments
beginning February 1, 2019 in the amount of Nineteen Thousand, Six Hundred and Fifty-
Two Dollars ($19,652.00).

Out-of-Pocket Costs. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, Niles, at
its sole cost, shall pay all out of pocket and other expenses related to the performance of
this Agreement including, but not limited to, travel, printing, reproduction, mailing,
insurance premiumes, licensing fees, fuel, overhead, administrative costs, delivery
charges, and all costs associated with the acquisition and maintenance of vehicles and
equipment.

Scope of Fees. The amounts set forth in the Compensation and Fee Schedule include all
applicable Federal, State, County and Village taxes of every kind and nature applicable to the
Services, as well as all taxes, contributions and premiums for unemployment insurance, old
age or retirement benefits, pensions, annuities or similar benefits, and all costs, royalties and
fees arising from the use on, or the incorporation into, the Services, of patented or
copyrighted equipment, materials, supplies, tools, appliances, devices, processes or
inventions. All claims or rights to claim additional compensation by reason of the
payment by Niles of any such tax, contribution, premium, cost, royalty or fee are the sole
responsibility of Niles, and any claim or demand from any person that the MGNWC pay
such taxes, contributions, premiums, costs, royalties or fees are waived and released and
shall be indemnified by Niles.

Invoices and Payment.




Frequency and Content. Niles shall submit invoices to the MGNWC monthly to
MGNWC Representative.

Invoice Payment. The MGNWC agrees to make payments to Niles within thirty (30)
calendar days of receipt of the invoice, unless there is a dispute in regard to the
invoice, and to pay interest on unpaid balances under the provisions of the Local
Government Prompt Payment Act (50 ILCS 505/1, et seq.), unless the Parties mutually
agree to waive the interest payment. If there is a dispute in regard to any invoice, the
MGNWTC shall make payment for that portion of the invoice not in dispute and the
Parties shall cooperate to resolve the dispute as soon as possible in accordance with
Subsection 6.G. below, but any such dispute shall not cause Niles to stop performing
Services or delay in its completion of the Scope of Work. The MGNW(C's failure to
object to any monthly invoices and payment by the MGNWC for Services related to
any monthly invoice or other periodic progress payment shall not be an acceptance
by the MGNWC of such Services that are incomplete and in progress.

Final Payment. The Services will be considered complete on the date of final written
acceptance by the MGNWC after completion of all of the Services for the entire
Scope of Work or acceptance of the relevant phase of the Services for a portion of
the Scope of Work. After delivery of the final report and completion of the Services,
Niles shall request in writing a confirmation of acceptance of the Services by the
MGNWTC and shall also deliver an invoice for final acceptance and payment. The
MGNWC will make final payment to Niles within thirty (30) calendar days after final
written acceptance of the Services to be delivered under this Agreement, after
deducting therefrom charges, if any, as provided in this Agreement (“Final
Payment”). The acceptance by Niles of Final Payment will operate as a full and
complete release of the MGNWC by Niles of and from any and all lawsuits, claims or
demands for further payment of any kind for the Services encompassed by the Final
Payment.

Deductions. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the MGNWC
may deduct and withhold from any payment or from Final Payment such amounts as
may reasonably appear necessary to compensate the MGNWC for any loss due to: (1)
Services that are defective, nonconforming or incomplete, (2) liens or claims of lien,
(3) claims against Niles or the MGNWC made by any of Niles’ subcontractors or
suppliers or by other persons about the Services, (4) delay by Niles in the completion
of the Services, (5) the cost to the MGNWC, including without limitation reasonable
attorneys’ fees, of correcting any of the matters stated in this Section or exercising
any one or more of the MGNWC's remedies set forth in Section 6.G. (Informal
Dispute Resolution) or Section 13.0. (Cumulative Rights and Remedies) below. The
MGNWC will notify Niles in writing, in accordance with Section 13.D. below, of the
MGNWC’s determination to deduct and withhold funds, which notice will state with
specificity the amount of, and reason or reasons for, such deduction and withholding.

Use of Deducted Funds. The MGNW(C will be entitled to retain any and all amounts
withheld, pursuant to Section 6.B.(4) (Deductions) above, until Niles either has
performed the obligations in question or has furnished security for that performance
satisfactory to the MGNWC. The MGNWC will be entitled to apply any money withheld
or any other money due to Niles to reimburse itself for any and all costs, expenses,
losses, damages, liabilities, suits, judgments, awards and reasonable attorneys’ fees
(collectively “Costs”) incurred, suffered or sustained by the MGNW(C and chargeable to
Niles under this Agreement.




Records; Audit. Niles shall maintain records showing the Services performed and a record of
additional services performed and shall permit the MGNWC to inspect and audit all data and
records of Niles and its subcontractors for Services performed pursuant to this Agreement.
The records shall include all billable charges and costs, position description/classification and
time entries by personnel (in minutes/hours increments) incurred in performing the Services
in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices, consistently applied, and in such
manner as to permit verification of all entries. Upon written request by the MGNW(C, the
records shall promptly be made available to the MGNWC or its auditors during normal
business hours during the Term of this Agreement, and for three (3) consecutive calendar
years after the termination of this Agreement. Copies of such records shall be promptly
furnished by Niles to the MGNW(C at a reasonable per page photocopy expense or in an
electronic or digital format at no charge.

Claim In Addition To Agreement Amount.

1. Niles shall provide written notice to the MGNWC of any claim for additional
Compensation as a result of action taken by the MGNWC, within fifteen (15) calendar
days after the occurrence of such action.

2. Niles acknowledges and agrees that written notice pursuant to this Section shall not be
deemed or interpreted as entitling Niles to any additional compensation; and that any
changes in the Agreement Amount shall be valid only upon written amendment signed by
all Parties.

3. Regardless of the decision of the MGNWC relative to a claim submitted by Niles, Niles
shall proceed with all of the Services required to complete the Services under this
Agreement, as determined by the MGNW(C, without interruption.

Additional Services. Niles acknowledges and agrees that in no event shall the MGNWC be liable
for any additional Compensation or fees or costs incurred by Niles or any subcontractor in
connection with any Services provided by Niles or any subcontractor that are outside of, or
exceed, the scope of this Agreement ("Additional Services"), except upon the prior written
consent of the MGNW(C Representative and the written approval of the Village Administrator of
Morton Grove.

Services Change Orders; Delays.

1. Services Change Orders. The MGNW(C or Niles may request a Services Change Order
based on new or different information or changes in conditions or circumstances that
were not known or not anticipated at the time of approval of this Agreement that
results in change in the scope of any Services to be performed under this Agreement.
A Services Change Order may include additions to and deletions from the Services
and will include any equitable increases or decreases to the Compensation as
mutually agreed to by the Parties.

2. Revision Notices. Within five (5) calendar days of receipt of a MGNWC-approved
Services Change Order, Niles must notify the MGNWC Representative and the
MGNWC Board in writing if Niles desires a revision to the Services Change Order (a
“Revision Notice”). The Revision Notice must clearly state Niles’ requested revisions
and the reasons for the revisions. If the MGNWC Board agrees to any revision, then
the MGNWC Representative will issue a revised Services Change Order in a form
acceptable to the Parties. If Niles does not submit a Revision Notice within the
5calendar day period, then Niles will be deemed to have accepted the Services
Change Order and the Services Change Order will be final.




Disagreements over Services Change Order Terms.

If the MGNWC and Niles cannot agree on the proposed revisions to the Compensation
or Project Schedule terms of a Services Change Order, then the Parties will apply the
dispute resolution provisions of this Agreement in order to reach agreement. In that
event, Niles must proceed diligently with the revised Services as directed by the
MGNWC Board pending resolution of the disagreement. Niles will be compensated
equitably for the work Niles undertakes during the informal dispute resolution process.

No Change in Absence of a Services Change Order. No claim for an adjustment in
Compensation or Project Schedule will be made or allowed unless it is embodied in a
Services Change Order signed by the MGNW(C Representative and Niles. If Niles
believes it is entitled to an adjustment in the Compensation or Project Schedule terms
that has not been included, or fully included, in a Services Change Order, then Niles
may submit to the MGNW(C a written request for the issuance of, or revision of, a
Services Change Order including the desired adjustment. Niles’ request must be
submitted before Niles proceeds with any Services for which an adjustment is desired.

G. Informal Dispute Resolution.

1. Dispute Resolution. If a dispute arises between any of the Parties concerning this
Agreement, the Parties will first attempt to resolve the dispute by negotiation. Each
Party will designate persons to negotiate on their behalf. The Party contending that a
dispute exists must specifically identify in writing all issues and present it to the other
Parties. The Parties will meet and negotiate in an attempt to resolve the matter. If the
dispute is resolved as a result of such negotiation, there must be a written
determination of such resolution, and ratified by the corporate authorities of each
Party, which will be binding upon the Parties. If necessary, the Parties will execute an
addendum to this Agreement. Each Party will bear its own costs, including attorneys’
fees, incurred in all proceedings in this Section. If the Parties do not resolve the dispute
through negotiation, any Party to this Agreement may pursue other remedies under
Section 13.0. (Cumulative Rights and Remedies) below to enforce the provisions of
this Agreement.

2. Performance of Services. During the dispute resolution process, Niles must proceed
diligently with the performance of Services, and MGNWC must provide payments as
required in the Agreement.

SECTION 7. PERFORMANCE AND STANDARD OF SERVICES.

A. Niles Responsibilities. Niles, at its sole cost, agrees as follows:

1.

Standard of Performance. Niles shall perform the Services in a manner consistent with
the degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession
currently practicing under similar circumstances in the Chicago Metropolitan Region
(the “Standard of Performance”). All Services must be free from defects and flaws,
must conform to the requirements of this Agreement, and must be performed in
accordance with the Standard of Performance. Niles is fully and solely responsible for
the quality, technical accuracy, completeness and coordination of all Services. Such
performance shall be to the satisfaction of the MGNWC. All Services shall be performed
in a reasonably prompt manner.




Corrections of Defects, Errors and Omissions. If any errors, omissions or acts,
intentional or negligent, are made by Niles and/or its employees, its and it in providing
the Services, the correction of which requires additional Services, Niles shall be
required to perform such additional Services as may be necessary to remedy same
without undue delay and without any charge or cost to the MGNWC. Niles must
provide, for no additional Compensation and at no separate expense to the MGNWC,
all work required to correct any defects or deficiencies in the performance of Services,
regardless of whether the defect or deficiency relates to the work of Niles or of Niles’
subcontractors or suppliers.

Risk of Loss.

Niles bears the risk of loss in providing all Services. Niles is responsible for any and all
damages to property or persons arising from any Niles negligent or intentional error,
omission or act and for any losses or costs to repair or remedy any work undertaken by
the MGNWC based on the Services as a result of any such error, omission or act.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Niles’ obligations under this
Section 7 exist without regard to, and may not be construed to be waived by, the
availability or unavailability of any insurance, either of the MGNWC or Niles, to
indemnify, hold harmless or reimburse Niles for damages, losses or costs. This
paragraph shall not be construed to impose liability or responsibility upon Niles for
damages or loss incurred not related to Niles’ negligent or intentional errors, omissions
or acts including losses due to defects relating to the design of the MGNWC wholesale
water delivery system.

Communications with Regulators. Niles must comply with all statutes, ordinances,
codes and regulations applicable to the Services. Except to the extent expressly set
forth in this Agreement, Niles may not communicate directly with applicable
governmental regulatory agencies with regard to Services without prior express
authorization from the MGNWC Board or the MGNWC Representative. Niles must
either direct inquiries from governmental regulatory agencies to the MGNWC Board for
appropriate response or respond on behalf of the MGNWC as directed by the MGNWC
Representative. To the extent that Niles communicates directly with applicable
governmental regulatory agencies with regard to Services, it shall promptly (same day
or within twenty-four (24) hours) inform the MGNWC Representative of such
communications, provide copies to the MGNWC Representative of any such written
communications (e.g., letters, emails, etc.) and shall copy the MGNWC Representative
or the MGNWC Working Group on its own communications to the governmental
regulatory agencies, as requested by the MGNWC. In those cases that the MGNWC will
be either responding directly to the regulatory agencies or providing information to
Niles to allow Niles to respond, the response must be made within five (5) calendar
days so as not to delay the Project.

Niles Payments; Waivers of Liens. Niles must pay promptly for all services, labor,
materials and equipment used or employed by Niles in the performance of any Services
and must not cause any materials, equipment, structures, buildings, premises and
property of the MGNWC to be impressed with any mechanic’s lien or other liens. Niles,
if requested, must provide the MGNWC with reasonable evidence that all services,
labor, materials and equipment have been paid in full and with waivers of lien as
appropriate.




Permits and Licenses. Niles, and its subcontractors, will assist the MGNW(C in obtaining

all permits and licenses, registrations, qualifications and other governmental
authorizations required by all applicable laws and regulations that relate to the
performance of the Services. The MGNWC retains responsibility to pay for all permits
and licenses, registrations, qualifications and other governmental authorizations. If
Niles pays for any permits and licenses, registrations, qualifications and other
governmental authorizations on behalf of the MGNW(C, the cost will be paid as an
Additional Service (Subsection 6.E.) in addition to this Agreement’s not to exceed fee.
If engineering or architectural services are required for obtaining a required permit,
that shall be considered an additional service.

Safety; Hazardous Materials.

Protection of Health, Environment. Niles’ personnel must be experienced and

properly trained to perform the Services and must take adequate precautions to
protect human health and the environment in the performance of Services.

Notice of Hazardous Conditions. If Niles observes a potentially hazardous
condition relating to the Services, Niles must immediately bring that condition to
the attention of the MGNWC Board, the MGNW(C Representative and the
MGNWC Working Group.

Hazardous Materials. Niles acknowledges that there may be hazardous
substances, wastes or materials as defined by applicable Law (“Hazardous
Materials”) within the proposed Project area or otherwise associated with
Services, and Niles under those circumstances must take appropriate precautions
to protect its employees, subcontractors and suppliers, and shall advise in writing
the MGNW(C Board, the MGNWC Representative of the presence or suspected
presence and location of such Hazardous Materials.

MGNWC Responsibilities. The MGNWOC, at its collective cost, agrees as follows:

1.

To designate in writing a person with authority to act on behalf of the MGNWC with
respect to the Services. The MGNW(C Representative will have the authority to act on
behalf of the MGNWC, except on matters that require approval of the respective
corporate authorities of the MGNWC.

To provide to Niles all criteria and information about the requirements for the
Services, including, as relevant, the MGNWC's objectives and constraints, schedule,
space, capacity and performance requirements, and budgetary limitations.

To provide to Niles existing studies, reports and other available data relevant to the
Services.

To arrange for access to, and make provisions for Niles (and its employees, and
subcontractors) to enter on, public and private property as reasonably required for the
Services.

To provide, as relevant, existing surveys and GIS data describing physical
characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations in Evanston, Niles, Morton Grove
and Skokie for the Services.

10



10.

To provide structural, mechanical, chemical, air and water tests, tests for hazardous
materials, and other laboratory and environmental tests, inspections and reports
required by law to be provided by the MGNWC in connection with the Services, except
to the extent such tests, inspections or reports are part of the Services.

To review reports, documents, data and all other information presented by Niles as
appropriate in a timely manner and to provide responses within five (5) calendar days
of receipt.

To provide approvals from all governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the
Services when requested by Niles, except to the extent such approvals are part of the
Services.

To attend meetings related to the Services.

To give prompt written notice to Niles whenever the MGNWC observes or otherwise
becomes aware of any development that affects the scope of Services, except that the
inability or failure of the MGNWC to give any such a notice will not relieve Niles of any
of its responsibilities under this Agreement.

SECTION 8. INDEMNIFICATION

A. Indemnification by Niles.

1.

MGNWC. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Niles shall defend, hold harmless and
indemnify the MGNW(C and its member agencies from and against any and all injury,
death, loss, property damage, judgments, liens, claims, suits, liabilities, actions, causes
of action, demands, expenses, costs or other liabilities of any character (including
reasonable attorney fees and litigation costs) to the extent arising in whole or in part,
relating to or resulting from the performance under this Agreement by Niles and/or its
employees and its subcontractors, or others performing or furnishing any Services
directly or indirectly on Niles’ behalf, including but not limited to: (a) failure to comply
with, or violation of, any federal, state or local law, statute, regulation, rule, ordinance,
order or governmental directive; (b) negligent acts, omissions or willful misconduct; and
(c) failure to comply with the terms, conditions, representations or warranties
contained in this Agreement. In connection with any such liabilities, the MGNW(C shall
have the right to defense counsel of their choice and Niles shall be solely liable for all
reasonable costs, fees and expenses of such defense. Any insurance policies required to
be maintained pursuant to this Agreement shall in no way limit the extent of Niles’
responsibility to indemnify as herein provided. The terms of this indemnity shall survive
the suspension, expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Kotecki Waiver. Niles (and all subcontractors into whose subcontract this clause is
incorporated) agrees to assume the entire liability for all personal injury claims suffered
by its own employees and waives any limitation of liability defense based upon the
Worker's Compensation Act and cases decided thereunder. Niles agrees to indemnify and
defend MGNW(G, the Village of Morton Grove from and against all such loss, expense,
damage or injury, including reasonable attorney fees, which MGNWC, the Village of
Morton Grove may sustain as a result of personal injury claims by Niles’ employees and
by the subcontractors and their respective employees, except to the extent those
claims arise as a result of MGNW(C's and the Village of Morton Grove’s own
negligence.

11



3. To the fullest extent permitted by law, MGNWC shall defend, hold harmless and
indemnify Niles from and against any and all injury, death, loss, property damage,
judgments, liens, claims, suits, liabilities, actions, causes of action, demands, expenses,
costs or other liabilities of any character (including reasonable attorney fees and
litigation costs) to the extent arising in whole or in part, relating to or resulting from the
MGNW(C’s negligent act or omissions pursuant to this Agreement or the MGNW(C’s
negligent acts or omissions relating to the design of the wholesale water delivery
system, Niles shall have the right to defense counsel of their choice and MGNW(C shall
be solely liable for all reasonable costs, fees and expenses of such defense. Any
insurance policies required to be maintained pursuant to this Agreement shall in no way
limit the extent of MGNWC responsibility to indemnify as herein provided. The terms of
this indemnity shall survive the suspension, expiration or termination of this Agreement.

No Personal Liability. No elected or appointed official or employee of the MGNWC shall be
personally liable, in law or in contract, to Niles as the result of the execution of this
Agreement. No employee of Niles, subcontractors shall be personally liable, in law or in
contract, to the MGNWC as the result of the execution of this Agreement.

SECTION 9. INSURANCE.

During the Term of this Agreement, or any extended term, Niles shall procure and maintain the
adequate insurance coverage as dictated by industry standard and approved in writing by the
MGNWC Representative.

SECTION 10. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION; OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS.

A.

No Disclosure of Confidential Information. Niles acknowledges that it shall, in performing the
Services for the MGNWC under this Agreement, have access, or be directly or indirectly
exposed, to Confidential Information, as defined below. Niles shall hold confidential all
Confidential Information of the MGNW(C and shall not disclose or use such Confidential
Information without the express prior written consent of the MGNWC. Niles shall use
reasonable measures at least as strict as those Niles uses to protect its own confidential
information. Such measures shall include, without limitation, requiring its employees and
subcontractors to execute a non-disclosure agreement (in a format approved by the
MGNWC) before obtaining access to Confidential Information.

Confidential Information. All confidential information and data disclosed by the MGNWC
and developed or obtained from the MGNWC under this Agreement must be treated by
Niles as proprietary and confidential information (“Confidential Information”). Based on
whose Confidential Information is at issue, Niles must not disclose Confidential Information
without the MGNW(C's prior written consent. No person may use Confidential Information
for any purpose other than for the proper performance of the Services. The obligations
under this Section do not apply to Confidential Information that is (i) in the public domain
without breach of this Agreement, (ii) developed by Niles independently from this
Agreement, (iii) received by Niles on a non-confidential basis from others who had a right to
disclose the information, or (iv) required by law to be disclosed, but only after prior written
notice has been received by the MGNWC has had a reasonable opportunity to protect
disclosure of the Confidential Information. Niles must ensure that the foregoing obligations
of confidentiality and use extend to and bind Niles’ employees, and subcontractors.

Ownership of Data and Documents. The Parties expressly agree that all data, documents,
records, studies or other information (collectively “Data”) provided by the MGNWC to Niles or
generated, created, found or otherwise completed by Niles, and its employees, and
subcontractors in the performance of Niles’ Services under the terms of this Agreement shall at

all times remain the proprietary information of and under the ownership of the MGNWC and
12




shall be provided to the MGNW(C by Niles upon request of the MGNWC, or at the termination of
this Agreement. All Data, regardless of its format, developed or obtained under this Agreement,
other than Niles’ confidential information, will be and remain the sole property of the MGNWC,
unless the MGNWC agrees that certain portions of the Data is the sole property of Niles. Niles
must promptly deliver all Data to the MGNW(C at the MGNW(C’s request. Niles is responsible for
the care and protection of the Data until that delivery. Niles may retain one or more copies of the
Data. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon request of the MGNWC at any time, or at the
termination of this Agreement, Niles shall promptly return to the MGNWC all documents
provided to Niles by the MGNWC during the Term of this Agreement.

Intellectual Property. Niles may not infringe on any intellectual property (including but not
limited to patents, trademarks, or copyrights) (collectively “Intellectual Property”) in the
performance of Services. If ever Niles is alleged to have infringed on any Intellectual Property,
then, in addition to Niles’ obligations to indemnify the MGNWC under this Agreement, Niles
also, at the sole discretion of the MGNWC and at Niles’ sole expense (a) procure for the
MGNWC the right to continue using the infringing subject matter, or (b) replace or modify the
infringing subject matter so that it becomes non-infringing but still complies with the
requirements of this Agreement, or (c) reimburse the MGNWC for all payments made to Niles
relating to or impacted by the infringing material and all costs incurred by the MGNWC
resulting from such infringement.

Copyrights and Patents. Niles agrees not to assert, or to allow persons performing under
Niles’ control to assert, any rights to Data or establish any claim under design, patent, or
copyright laws. It is expressly agreed that all copyrightable or patentable Data produced as
part of Services has been specifically commissioned by the MGNWC and is considered “work
for hire,” and that all copyrightable and other proprietary rights in that Data will vest solely in
the MGNWC. Further, Niles agrees that all rights under copyright and patent laws under this
Agreement belong to the MGNWC. Niles assigns any and all rights, title, and interests under
copyright, trademark, and patent law to the MGNWC and agrees to assist the MGNWC in
perfecting the same at the MGNW(C’s expense.

Advertisements; Media / News Releases; Use of Letterhead or Logo. Niles, and its
employees and subcontractors shall not issue any media news releases, advertisements,
promotional materials or other public statements regarding the Services without the prior
written consent of the MGNWC.

SECTION 11. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.

A.

Compliance with Laws. Niles, and its employees, and subcontractors, shall comply with any
and all applicable laws, regulations and rules promulgated by any Federal, State, County,
local, or other governmental authority or regulatory body pertaining to all aspects of the
Services, now in effect, or which may become in effect during the performance of the
Services. The scope of the laws, regulations and rules referred to in this paragraph includes,
but is in no way limited to, the Occupational Safety and Health Act standards, the lllinois
Human Rights Act, the lllinois Equal Pay Act of 2003, along with the standards and
regulations promulgated pursuant thereto (including but not limited to those safety
requirements involving work on elevated platforms), all forms of traffic regulations, public
utility, Interstate and Intrastate Commerce Commission regulations, Workers' Compensation
Laws, the Substance Abuse Prevention on Public Works Projects Act, Prevailing Wage Laws,
the Smoke Free lllinois Act, the USA Security Act, the Federal Social Security Act (and any of
its titles), and any other law, rule or regulation of the lllinois Department of Labor, lllinois
13



Department of Transportation, lllinois Environmental Protection Act, lllinois Department of
Human Rights, Human Rights Commission, EEOC, Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of
Greater Chicago, the Village of Morton Grove and the Village of Niles. In the event that Niles,
or its employees, and sub-contractors, in performing the Services are found to have not
complied with any of the applicable laws and regulations as required by this Agreement,
then Niles shall indemnify and hold the MGNW(C harmless, and pay all amounts determined
to be due from the MGNWC for such non-compliance by Niles, including, but not limited to
fines, costs, attorneys’ fees and penalties.

1. Employment of lllinois Workers on Public Works Act Compliance. To the extent
required by law, Niles agrees to comply with the provisions of the Employment of
Illinois Workers on Public Works Act (30 ILCS 570/0.01 et seq.).

2. Preference To Veterans Act Compliance. Niles will comply with the Preference to
Veterans Act (330 ILCS 55).

3. Patriot Act Compliance. Niles represents and warrants to the Villages that neither it
nor any of its principals, shareholders, members, partners, or affiliates, as applicable, is
a person or entity named as a Specially Designated National and Blocked Person (as
defined in Presidential Executive Order 13224) and that it is not acting, directly or
indirectly, for or on behalf of a Specially Designated National and Blocked Person. Niles
further represents and warrants to the Villages that Niles and its principals,
shareholders, members, partners, or affiliates, as applicable, are not, directly or
indirectly, engaged in, and are not facilitating, the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement on behalf of any person or entity named as a Specially Designated National
and Blocked Person. Niles hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the
Villages, their respective corporate authorities, and all of each Village's elected or
appointed officials, officers, employees, agents, representatives, engineers, and
attorneys, from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, risks, liabilities, and
expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs) arising from or related to
any breach of the representations and warranties in this subsection.

The Parties to this Agreement shall further comply with all applicable federal, state and
local laws, rules and regulations in carrying out the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
including the following:

1. Certification. Each Party and its officers, corporate authorities, employees and agents
certify that they are not barred from entering into this Agreement as a result of a
violation of either 720 ILCS 5/33E-3 or 5/33E-4 (bid rigging or bid rotating) or 5/33E-6
(interference with contract submission and award by public official) or as a result of a
violation of 820 ILCS 130/1 et seq. (the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act) or as a result of: (1) a
delinquency in the payment of any tax administered by the lllinois Department of Revenue or
any fee required by any unit of local government or the State, unless the Party is contesting,
in accordance with the procedures established by the appropriate revenue act, its liability for
the tax or the amount of the tax or the fee, as set forth in Section 11-42.1-1 et seq. of the
lllinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11-42.1-1 et seq. Each Party and its officers, corporate
authorities, employees and agents further certify by signing this Agreement that the
Party and its officers, corporate authorities, employees and agents have not been

convicted of, or are not barred for attempting to rig bids, price-fixing or attempting to fix
14



prices as defined in the Sherman Anti-Trust Act and Clayton Act. 15 U.S.C. § 1 et seq.;
and has not been convicted of or barred for bribery or attempting to bribe an officer or
employee of a unit of state or local government or school district in the State of lllinois in
that officer’s or employee’s official capacity. Nor has any of the Parties and their officers,
corporate authorities, employees and agents made admission of guilt of such conduct
which is a matter of record, nor has any official, officer, agent or employee of the Parties
been so convicted nor made such an admission.

Non-Discrimination. Each Party and its officers, corporate authorities, employees and
agents agree not to commit unlawful discrimination and agree to comply with all
applicable provisions of the lllinois Human Rights Act, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, as amended, the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act, Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act, and all applicable rules
and regulations. Each Party maintains a written Sexual Harassment Policy in compliance
with Section 2-105 of the lllinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2-105(A)(4)). Each Party
certifies that it is an "Equal Opportunity Employer" as defined by federal and State laws
and regulations, and agrees to comply with the lllinois Department of Human Rights
(“IDHR”) Equal Opportunity Employment clause as required by the IDHR's Regulations
(44 1. Adm. Code, Part 750, Appendix A). As required by lllinois law and IDHR
Regulation, the Equal Opportunity Employment clause is incorporated by reference in its
entirety as though fully set forth herein. Each Party certifies that it agrees to comply with
the Prohibition of Segregated Facilities clause, which is incorporated by reference in its
entirety as though fully set forth herein. See, lllinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2-
105). See also, lllinois Department of Human Rights Rules and Regulations, Title 44, Part
750. Administrative Code, Title 44: Government Contracts, Procurement and Property
Management, Subtitle B: Supplemental Procurement Rules, Chapter X: Department of
Human Rights, Part 750: Procedures Applicable to All Agencies, Section 750.160:
Segregated Facilities (44 Ill. Adm. Code 750.160).

lllinois Freedom of Information Act. The definition of a public record in the Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) (“FOIA”) includes a “public record that is not in the
possession of a public body but is in the possession of a party with whom the agency has
contracted to perform a governmental function on behalf of the public body and that
directly relates to the governmental function and is not otherwise exempt under this
Act.” (5 ILCS 140/7(2). Consequently, the Parties must maintain and make available to
the other Parties, upon request, their public records relating to the performance of this
Agreement in compliance with the requirements of the Local Records Act (50 ILCS 205/1
et seq.) and FOIA. To facilitate a response by the MGNWC to any FOIA request, Niles agrees
to provide all requested public records within five (5) business days of a request being made
by MGNWLC. Niles agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless MGNWC, and agrees to
pay all reasonable costs connected therewith (including, but not limited to, reasonable
attorney and witness fees, filing fees and any other expenses) for the MGNWC to defend
any and all causes, actions, causes of action, disputes, prosecutions or conflicts arising from
Niles” actual or alleged violation of the FOIA or Niles’ failure to furnish all public records as
requested by the MGNW(C. Furthermore, should Niles request that the MGNWC utilize a
lawful exemption under FOIA in relation to any FOIA request thereby denying that request,
Niles agrees to pay all costs connected therewith (such as reasonable attorney and witness

fees, filing fees and any other expenses) to defend the denial of the request. The defense
15




shall include, but not be limited to, challenged or appealed denials of FOIA requests to either
the lllinois Attorney General or a court of competent jurisdiction. Niles agrees to defend,
indemnify and hold harmless MGNWC and agrees to pay all costs incurred by the MGNWC
connected therewith (such as reasonable attorney and witness fees, filing fees, penalties,
fines, and any other expenses) to defend any denial of a FOIA request pursuant to Niles’
request to utilize a lawful exemption.

C. Niles Representations.

1. No Collusion. Niles represents and certifies that Niles is not barred from contracting
with a unit of State or local government as a result of: (1) a delinquency in the payment of
any tax administered by the lllinois Department of Revenue unless Niles is contesting, in
accordance with the procedures established by the appropriate revenue act, its liability
for the tax or the amount of the tax or the fee, as set forth in Section 11-42.1-1 et seq. of
the lllinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11-42.1-1 et seq.; or (2) a violation of either Section
33E-3 or Section 33E-4 of Article 33E of the Criminal Code of 1961, 720 ILCS 5/33E-1 et
seq. Niles represents that the only persons, firms or corporations interested in this
Agreement as principals are those disclosed to the MGNWC prior to the execution of this
Agreement, and that this Agreement is made without collusion with any other person,
firm or corporation. If at any time it shall be found that Niles has, in procuring this
Agreement, colluded with any other person, firm or corporation, then Niles shall be
liable for any loss or damage that the MGNWC may suffer, and this Agreement shall,
at the MGNW(C's option, be null and void.

2. Conflict of Interest. Niles represents and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge
neither Niles nor any person employed or associated with Niles has any interest that
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the obligations under
this Agreement; and neither Niles nor any person employed by or associated with Niles
shall at any time during the Term of this Agreement obtain or acquire any interest that
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the obligations under
this Agreement.

3. Compliance with Laws, Grant Regulations.
All Services must be provided, performed, and completed in accordance with all
required governmental permits, licenses, or other approvals and authorizations, and
with applicable statutes, ordinances, rules, and regulations. Niles also must comply
with applicable conditions of any federal, state, or local grant received by the MGNWC
with respect to this Agreement. Niles will be solely responsible for any fines or
penalties that may be imposed or incurred by a governmental agency with jurisdiction
over the Services as a result of Niles’ improper performance of, or failure to properly
perform, any Services.

SECTION 12. DEFAULT AND TERMINATION OF SERVICES.

A This Agreement is at-will and may be terminated by the MGNWC at MGNWC'S convenience
after providing 90 days written notice to Niles, without reason or cause. If the MGNWC
terminates this Agreement without reason or cause, then the MGNWC will liable to Niles only
for payment of all actual, completed, documented Services through the date of termination.
Niles shall not be entitled to Compensation of any kind, including without limitation for lost

profit, for any Services not performed by Niles.
16



Termination by MGNWC for Breach. MGNWC at any time, by written notice, may terminate
this Agreement because breach by Niles and failure of Niles to cure the breach within ten (10)
calendar days after that written notice or such further time as the MGNWC may agree, in the
MGNWTC's sole discretion, in response to a written notice from Niles seeking additional time
to cure. “Breach” by Niles includes (a) failure of Niles to adhere to any terms or conditions of
this Agreement, (b) failure of Niles to properly perform Services, (c) failure of Niles to maintain
progress in the performance of Services so as to endanger proper performance of the Services
within the Project Schedule, or (d) failure of Niles to have or maintain adequate financial or
legal capacity to properly complete any Services.

MGNWC Remedies. If MGNW(C terminates this Agreement for Breach by Niles, then the
MGNWC will have the right, at its election and without prejudice to any other remedies
provided by law or equity, to pursue any one or more of the following remedies:

1. MGNWC may recover from Niles any and all costs, including without limitation
reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the MGNWC as the result of any Breach or as a
result of actions taken by MGNWC in response to any Breach.

2. Subject to the dispute resolution clause herein, MGNWC may withhold any or all
outstanding Compensation to reimburse itself or pay for any and all costs, including
without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the MGNWC as the result of
any Breach or as a result of actions taken by the MGNWC in response to any Breach.

In that event, the MGNWC will pay any excess funds to Niles, if any, after all of the
MGNW(C'’s costs are reimbursed or paid. If the Compensation withheld by the MGNWC
is insufficient to reimburse the MGNWC for, or pay, all costs, then the MGNWC will has
the right to recover directly from Niles a sum of money sufficient to reimburse itself, or
pay, all remaining costs.

Termination for Convenience. If, after termination of this Agreement by the MGNWC for
breach, it is determined that Niles was not in breach or that the termination otherwise was
irregular or improper, then the termination shall be deemed to have been made for the
convenience of the MGNWC under this Section 12.

Termination by Niles for Breach. Niles at any time, by written notice, terminate this
Agreement on account of a failure by the MGNWC to adhere to any terms or conditions of this
Agreement and a failure of the MGNWC to cure the breach within ten (10) calendar days after
that written notice or such further time as Niles may agree, in Niles’ sole discretion, in
response to a written notice from the MGNW(C seeking additional time to cure.

Termination by Niles without Cause. Niles may terminate this agreement for convenience
after providing 6 months written notice to MGNWC.

SECTION 13. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

A.

Amendment. No amendment or modification to this Agreement shall be effective until it is
reduced to writing and approved by the MGNW(C Board and Niles.

Assignment. Niles shall not assign this Agreement or any portion thereof without the prior
written approval of the MGNWC Board.

17



Binding Effect. The terms of this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the
MGNWTC and Niles, and their agents, successors and assigns.

Notice. All notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be delivered: (1) by personal delivery; (2) by a reputable overnight courier; (3) by
certified mail, return receipt requested, and deposited in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid; or (4)
by email delivery to the Party’s business email address set forth below. Unless otherwise
expressly provided in this Agreement, notices shall be deemed received upon the earlier of: (a)
actual receipt; (b) one (1) business day after deposit with an overnight courier, as evidenced by
a receipt of deposit; (c) four (4) business days following deposit in the U.S. mail, as evidenced by
a return receipt; or (d) date of delivery of the email. By notice complying with the requirements
of this Section 13.D., each Party shall have the right to change the address or the addressee, or
both, for all future notices and communications to the other Party, but no notice of a change of
addressee or address shall be effective until actually received.

Notices and communications to the MGNWC with copies to the MGNWC Working Group shall
be addressed to, and delivered at, the following addresses:

William Balling, MGNWC Superintendent,
1000 Civic Center Dr.

Niles, IL 60714

Cellular Phone: (847) 863-7101

Office Phone: (847) 398-8399

Email: bill@wrbllc.com

With a copy to:
Teresa Hoffman Liston, MGNWC
6101 Capulina Avenue,
Morton Grove, IL 60053
Direct: 847-663-3001
Mobile 847-917-5416
Email: tliston@mortongroveil.org

Notices and communications to Niles shall be addressed delivered to the following address:

Steven C. Vinezeano
Village Manager, Village of Niles
1000 Civic Center Dr.
Niles, IL 60714
847-588-8002
Email: scv@niles.com
With a copy to:
D. Danielle Grcic
Village Attorney, Village of Niles
1000 Civic Center Drive
Niles, IL 60714
847-588-8007

Email: dg@vniles.com

18


mailto:bill@wrbllc.com
mailto:tliston@mortongroveil.org
tel:847-588-8002
mailto:scv@niles.com
tel:847-588-8007
mailto:dg@vniles.com

Third Party Beneficiary. No claim as a third-party beneficiary under this Agreement by any
person, firm or corporation shall be made or be valid against.

Provisions Severable. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of
the provisions shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired
or invalidated.

Time. Time is of the essence in the performance of all terms and provisions of this
Agreement.

Calendar Days and Time. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, any reference in this
Agreement to "day" or "days" shall mean calendar days and not business days. If the date for
giving of any notice required to be given, or the performance of any obligation, under this
Agreement falls on a Saturday, Sunday or federal holiday, then the notice or obligation may
be given or performed on the next business day after that Saturday, Sunday or federal
holiday.

Venue and Governing Law. All questions of interpretation, construction and enforcement,
and all controversies with respect to this Agreement, shall be governed by the applicable
constitutional, statutory and common law of the State of lllinois. The Parties agree that, for
the purpose of any litigation relative to this Agreement and its enforcement, venue shall be
in the Circuit Court of Cook County, lllinois or the Northern District of the United States
District Court, Chicago, lllinois, and the Parties consent to the jurisdiction of said Courts for
any such action or proceeding.

Authority to Execute.

1. MGNWC Water Commission. The MGNW(C warrants and represents to Niles that the
persons executing this Agreement on its behalf have been properly authorized to do so by
its corporate authorities.

2. Niles. Niles warrants and represents to the MGNWC that
the persons executing this Agreement on its behalf have the full and complete right,
power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to agree to the terms, provisions
and conditions set forth in this Agreement, and that all legal actions needed to
authorize the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement have been taken.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties to
this Agreement and supersedes all prior agreements and negotiations between the Parties,
whether written or oral, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Waiver. The failure of either Party to enforce any term, condition or covenant (herein referred
to as "provision") of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver or limitation of that Party's
right to subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with such provision and every other
provision of this Agreement. No provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been
waived by either Party unless such waiver is in writing by said Party.

Survival. The aforesaid covenants, agreements, representations and warranties shall survive
the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Counterpart Execution. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which,
when executed, shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute
one and the same instrument.

19



O. Cumulative Rights and Remedies. Unless expressly provided to the contrary in this
Agreement, each and every one of the rights, remedies, and benefits provided by this
Agreement shall be cumulative and shall not be exclusive of any other rights, remedies, and
benefits allowed by law.

P. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective on the date the last signatory signs
this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement was executed on behalf of the Parties through their
authorized representatives, after all duly required corporate action was taken, as set forth below on
the signature pages.

20



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR NILES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the below authorized corporate officer of HNTB Corporation

signed this Agreement pursuant to legal authority and direction granted to him/her by the
required corporate action.

Village of Niles
By:

Andrew Przybylo, Village President

Date: ,2018

Attest:

By:
Marlene J. Victorine, Village Clerk

Date: ,2018

21



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR
MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the below authorized officials of the Morton Grove-Niles Water
Commission have signed this Agreement pursuant to legal authorization granted to him/her under
Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 lllinois Constitution, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS
220/1 et seq.) and Division 135 of Article 11 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et
seq.) (“Division 135”) and the corporate approval granted by passage of a Resolution by the
Corporate Authorities of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission.

Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission

By:

Steven Vinezeano, Chair

Date: , 2018.

Attest:

By:

John Pietron, Clerk

Date: ,2018

Approved as to form and legality:

By:

Teresa Hoffman Liston, MGNW(C General Counsel

22



Attachment A

MGNWC RFP

23



R

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

TWO YEAR OPERATING CONTRACT FOR THE
MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION
WATER TRANSMISSION, PUMPING, AND STORAGE FACILITIES
JANUARY 2019-DECEMBER 31, 2020

The Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission (MGNWC) is seeking Proposals from qualified potable water
entities to provide contractual services to operate and maintain the MGNWC wholesale water delivery
system to its two customers, the Village of Morton Grove and the Village of Niles beginning in
December, 2018 through participation in MGNWC Commissioning activities, with the operations of the
water delivery system planned for January 2019. The intended level of service is described in The
MGNWC System Operation and Maintenance Manual Draft-REV 4 dated August 2018, a copy of the
outlined services is attached to this notice. A complete copy of this manual is available in electronic form
by contacting the MGNW(C Superintendent William Balling at (847) 863-7101, Bill@wrblic.com, or at the
offices of the MGNWC C/O Village of Niles 1000 Civic Center Drive Niles, lllinois 60714.

The new system includes the following:

Vertical Structures:
Main Pumping Station: 7900 Nagle Avenue Morton Grove

One story masonry water pumping station with partial basement on Water Commission owned
property, with an operational capacity of 12.7 mgd with eight pumps, standby by electrical generating
capacity, electronic controls, HVAC systems, operational controls, piping, and operating equipment
allowing for the manual and remote control of the facility. Anticipated final cost: $7,600,000. Expected
operational commissioning: May, 2019.

Intermediate Booster Pump Station: 2551 Church Street Evanston

One story masonry water pumping station with no basement located on an easement on land owned by
the MWRDGC with an operational capacity of 12.7 mgd with three pumps, standby electrical generating
capacity, electronic controls, HVAC systems, operational controls, piping, and operating equipment
allowing for manual and remote control of the facility. Anticipated final cost: $ 3,000,000. Expected
operational commissioning: April, 2019. NOTE: The City of Evanston is contractually obligated to
operate the pumping system at this facility, but the MGNWC is responsible for maintenance of the
station.




Standpipe/Reservoir: 7900 Nagle Avenue Morton Grove

This 7mgd pre-stressed concrete above ground structure is 95’ tall and 115’ in diameter, with piping and
appurtenances is designed to meet the average daily requirements of the MGNWC member demands
when filled. It is located on Water Commission owned property. Anticipated final cost: $ 8,400,000.
Expected operational commissioning: May, 2019.

Underground structures:

Pipe System Contract 1- The eastern segment of the water transmission main is located in Skokie and
consists of 18,600 ‘of 30” and 24” diameter wrapped ductile iron water transmission main with valves
and appurtenances located on easements and public Rights -of -Way. The constructed value is $
17,200,000. Expected operational commissioning: January 2019.

Pipe System Contract #2- The western segment of the water transmission main is located in Skokie and
Morton Grove and consists of 15,000’ of 30” wrapped ductile iron water transmission main with valves
and appurtenances located on easements, licensed access, and Public Rights -of -Way. The system also
includes two redundant 24” water main crossings under the Eden’s expressway (1-94 and the METRA
railroad). The constructed value is $14,800,000. Expected operational commissioning: January, 2019

Pipe System Contract #3- These water transmission main segments connects the Main Pump Station
with receiving reservoirs in the Village of Morton Grove (2) and the Village of Niles (one reservoir
connection and one pressure connection at 7900 Nagle Ave.) This system consists of 11,300 ‘of 20”
wrapped ductile iron pipe, and 3,900 ‘of 16” wrapped ductile pipe, including valves, and appurtenances.
Improvements are located on Commission owned land, easements, and public Rights- of- Way. The
constructed value is $14,400,000. Expected operational commissioning: January, 2019.

Pipe Maintenance System, contract #4- This segment improves 14,000 ‘of existing 20” water main that
was lined using the cured in place piping (CIPP) process. The original water main is a combination of cast
iron and asbestos concrete main. This line, including valves, interconnections, and appurtenances,
located primarily in Morton Grove on public Rights- of -Way and easement property. Upon completion
of this maintenance work Morton Grove will convey the transmission line to the Morton Grove-Niles
Water Commission. Pipe maintenance work is $ 4,700,000. Expected operational commissioning:
August, 2019.

Pipe System, Contract #10- This segment connects the Intermediate Booster Pump Station to the main
transmission system and is located on an easement granted by the MRWDGC and consists of two water
mains: one 24” inbound and one 24” outbound, with valves and appurtenances. This system is 1,100’ in
length. The constructed value is $ 1,820,000. Expected operational commissioning: April 2019.

Communications and control system:

Fiber optic cable installation and connection. This work entails installation of 49,500’ of fiber optic
cable inside conduit installed during pipe construction located in the City of Evanston, and the Villages of
Skokie, Morton Grove, and Niles. This system will allow the communication and operations of the
elements of the water delivery system. The constructed value is: $350,000. Expected commissioning:
August, 2019.




The initial water delivery will be phased to the completion of the MGNWC infrastructure. January
service will rely on direct pressure from the City of Evanston using the MGNWC water transmission
system from the Evanston point of connection at McCormick and Emerson in Evanston directly to the
receiving reservoirs in Morton Grove at Oakton and Caldwell, and in Niles on Touhy Ave. and Milwaukee
Ave. Operations will be enhanced after completion and commissioning of the following additional
facilities:

Intermediate Booster Pump Station: 2551 Church Street Evanston April 1, 2019
Standpipe Reservoir: 7900 Nagle Ave. Morton Grove May, 2019
Main Pump Station: 7900 Nagle Ave. Morton Grove May, 2019

Responding to this Request for Proposal:

1. All submissions shall be efficiently prepared and delivered in email format to William Balling
Superintendent Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission at Bill@wrbllc.com. Questions should be
directed either electronically to the MGNW(C Superintendent at the address above or by phone
at (847) 863-7101. The responses shall contain a statement that the proposal will meet or
exceed the planned level of operations and maintenance contained in the MGNWC System
Operation and Maintenance Manual along with a contract pricing from January 1, 2019 through
December 31, 2020. Proposals are due by 12:00 noon Friday November 16, 2018.

2. The Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission reserves the right to select the best contractor for
this work and consideration will be given to both price and operational service record. The
proposal should describe the system currently operated which is most similar to the MGNWC
facilities and information which the proposer believes best describes the operational

performance record of such system.

3. The proposal must include the commitment to provide overall supervision of the operational
personnel and overall system maintenance by a qualified water operator who possesses at least
a Class C licensing from the IEPA. This person will advise the MGNWC Superintendent on
operational and technical matters related to the operations of the system. Availability to
respond to operational issues on a 24/7 basis will be required of the contractor. The Operational
staffing needs anticipates the access to two part time operators with at least one of the
operators being designated as the operations Supervisor and reporting to the MGNWC
Superintendent.

4. The Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission intends to review all submitted proposals, and if
hecessary interview qualified firms in November. Final negotiations will be conducted in
November. Service contract award is planned for the Monthly MGNWC meeting November 29,
2018. Ratification by authorizing elected Boards should be completed by December, 2018.

5. THE MGNWC under separate cover will be issuing an additional RFP for emergency excavation
and repair services from multiple excavation contractors. The Operations Contractor should be
capable to respond to on demand coordination of services of an emergency for MGNWC vertical
structures and SCADA, IT systems though a recommended contractor.




6. The MGNWC once in full operations will be an automated system and rely on a SCADA
monitoring and control system. Consideration will be given to proposers to also include their
own SCADA/IT consultant firm in which they have a successful operating experience. The City of
Evanston is already obligated under the MGNWC/Evanston Water Supply Agreement to control
the operation of the MGNW(C booster pump station located at 2551 Church in Evanston.




MGNW(C Operations Contractor Proposals { November 2018)

Submittal Requirements:

Responding Entity, Name and Primary Contract for Proposal:

Personnel assigned for Work and Licensing

1. Licensed Operator (part time)

2. Maintenance Custodian (part time)

3. On demand electrician

(Retained as needed)

4. Ondemand SCADA/IT Support

5. Emergency Response Contractor

(Retained as needed)

(Retained as needed)

Operations Personnel Pricing

2019

2020




IT/SCADA Consultant Pricing

2019

2020

Presented by:

Chief Administrative Officer

Date:

For Public Agencies, ratification of awarded Operations Contract is required prior to commencement
of operations.




Section 6

System Maintenance

6.1 Useful Life

The design life of the transmission main is expected to be 100 years or longer if corrosion is
monitored and controlled. All ductile iron pipe in the MGNWC system was installed with V-Bio
Enhanced Polyethylene Encasement, which provides corrosion control and will extend the useful
life of the pipeline. Alternatively, if V-Bio encasement was not used or the pipeline was not
installed with proper care the pipeline would experience signiticant corrosion and would start to
experience leakage within 25 to 30 years.

At the time of construction, leak sensors were not installed with the transmission main. After a
period of 20 years from the completion of the transmission main construction in 2018, MGNWC
should consider installing leak sensors, using industry standard technologies at the time. Therefore,
when the sensors are needed when leakage may start to occur, the technology installed is up to date.

Once the transmission main has exceeded its useful life and the number of main breaks becomes
unacceptable, MGNWC should install a liner in the pipe to reestablish the integrity of the pipeline.
The insertion of a structural liner will extend the service life of the pipeline for an additional 50 to
75 years.

The advancement of pipeline lining technology is eliminating the need to plan for the installation
of a redundant transmission mains, but opportunities to interconnect with neighboring systems

should be pursued as they become available.

When maintenance is required, valves are provided every 3,000 feet to facilitate the pipeline repairs
and maintenance. To facilitate maintenance at complex locations, the transmission main was placed
in & 48-inch diameter casing at major intersections and dual 24-inch diameter pipes in 36-inch
diameter casings were installed under I-94 and the Metra Railroad.

August 2018 6-1 Stanley Consultants




The design lives of the masonry pumping station structures and the precast concrete standpipe are
expected to be 100 years or longer if the facilities are properly maintained.

Mechanical equipment is expected to have service lives that range from 15 to 50 years, again
depending on the level of maintenance provided. Both pump stations use split case horizontal type
pumps. These types of pumps are easy to maintain, disassemble, and repair. With regular
maintenance, it is rare that an entire pump would require replacement. The centrifugal pumps
installed at each pump station should have a usetul life in excess of 50 years.

The two natural gas generators, 350 kW at the Intermediate Pump Station and 500 kW at the Nagle
Avenue Pump Station, should have a useable life expectancy of approximately 20 years based on
an average of 150 hours of operation each year.

The electromagnetic flowmeters used at the pump stations and points of delivery should have a
useable life expectancy of approximately 20 years, When flowmeters reach the end of their useful
life, flow recordings will become increasingly inaccurate despite regular calibration, and will then
require replacement.

The 2-ton bridge crane installed at each pump station is expected to have a structural useful life in
excess of 30 years and a service life of approximately 20 years for the mechanical parts. In that
time, as the products on the market advance, it may become increasingly difficult to secure
replacement parts for the aging crane.

The chemical metering peristaltic pumps at the Nagle Avenue Pump Station are expected to have
a useful life of approximately 10-15 years. The flexible tubing and other parts of the pump will
require replacement more frequently.

6.2 Equipment Maintenance

This section describes general maintenance activities throughout the MGNWC system. See Section
7 for maintenance records and reports forms.

6.2.1 Pumps

At the Intermediate Pump Station, each of the three pumps should be rotated to have equal
hours of use each year. At the Nagle Ave. Pump Station, each pair of MG-1 and MG-2, N-1
and N-2, and ND-1 and ND-2 should have equal hours of use each year and will need periodic
maintenance. Pumps MG-3 and N-3 are expected to have fewer operating hours. Entire pumps
are rarely replaced and with proper maintenance can remain in service for more than 50 years
if parts of the pump are maintained and replaced as they wear. Impellers, mechanical seals,
shafts, and motors are the most common parts needing maintenance and replacement while
pump casings rarely require maintenance. Apart from motors, pumps rarely fail suddenly.
Rather their performance declines or they begin to leak. Spare parts shall be kept available for
the anticipated pump repairs.

One common maintenance issue with centrifugal pumps is impeller corrosion and cavitation,
caused by the collapse of vapor bubbles in the pump. If operators observe abnormal levels of

August 2018 6-2 Stanley Consultants




vibration, a noticeable decrease in flow, or excess noise from the pump, then the pump may
require a replacement impeller.

Refer to the Centrifugal Water Pump Operation and Maintenance Manual in Appendix B-4 for
additional information.

6.2.2 Natural Gas Generator

The natural gas engine generators at both pump stations should be exercised for 30 minutes
each month. A maintenance log should be completed each time the generator is exercised. Refer
to the Natural Gas Engine Generator Operation and Maintenance Manual in Appendix B-9 for
additional information.

6.2.3 Sodium Hypochlorite Feed Equipment

The flexible rubber tubing located in the pumphead of the peristaltic metering pumps will
periodically wear down and require replacement. The Watson Marlow Qdos30 peristaltic
metering pumphead is a consumable part and cannot be serviced. Typically, this part will
require replacement every 6 to 12 months, depending on usage. Replacement will be required
when the tubing in the pumphead is worn down to the point of leakage. For reordering purposes,
the pumphead part number is 0M0.225H.GRA.

6.2.4 Standpipe

The 7.0-million-gallon standpipe will eventually need to be inspected, cleaned, and repainted.
This interior and exterior maintenance should generally occur every 20 years. The Standpipe
must be disinfected after interior inspection, cleaning, and maintenance. See AWWA C652 for
more information. Sodium hypochlorite from the Nagle Avenue Pump Station may be used for

disinfection procedures.

Routine inspections should occur after the first year of service, and then every 5 to 10 years
following the initial inspection'. Routine inspection should include the tank walls, floor, dome
roof, appurtenances, and should test the water tightness of the Standpipe by isolating the
Standpipe and measuring water level drop over time. See AWWA DI10 for detailed

information.

When the Standpipe is drained for cleaning, inspection, or interior repair, most of the volume
can be drained using MG-P-3 and N-P-3. The final 8§ inches of the water level are below the
outlet pipe and will need to be drained with sump pumps. One sump is provided adjacent to
each of the two manways. Any sludge build-up on the tank floor should be brought to the sump
and removed from the Standpipe. This sludge should be discharged to the sanitary sewer and

not the storm sewer.

6.2.5 Butterfly Valves

Butterfly valves are present throughout the system, both in the transmission main and at the
Nagle Ave. Pump Station. Typically, valves require maintenance on the actuator and shaft
seals. Valves that are not used frequently should be exercised, either manually or automatically

L AWWA Standard D110: Wire- and Strand- Wound, Circular, Prestressed Concrete Water Tanks

August 2018 6-3 Stanley Consultants




depending on each valves operator, at least once per year. This will help ensure that all valves
are operational when needed. If a valve is stuck in the open, closed, or intermediate position,
there could be interference with the actuator or inside the valve. If no disrepair is apparent, do
not apply excessive force as this could cause internal damage to the valve. Major valve failure
will likely require the removal of the valve and repair by the manufacturer”. See Section 8.2.11.
A valve maintenance log, either on paper or electronically, should be kept ensuring that this
maintenance task is documented. Refer to the butterfly valve operation and maintenance
manual in Appendix B-3 for additional information.

6.2.6 Magnetic Flow Meters

The MGNWC system contains a total of 11 magnetic flow meters, one at the IPS, three at the
Nagle Ave. Pump Station, three at the Niles Main Plant, two each at the Morton Grove South
Reservoir and North Reservoir. These flow meters should be tested and calibrated annually.
This work is typically done by a third-party testing and calibration company. Magnetic
flowmeters can be calibrated using many different methods, including dry calibration,
volumetric calibration, gravimetric calibration, and the master meter method®. Refer to the
Magnetic Flow Meter Operation and Maintenance Manual in Appendix B-8 for additional
information.

6.2.7 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC)

The MGNWC system utilizes an HVAC system at both the IPS and Nagle Ave. Pump Station.
Refer to the (AWWA) Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Operation and
Maintenance Manual in Appendix B-6 for additional information.

6.2.8 Pressure Relief Valves

The pressure relief valves installed at both pump stations are not lubricated and require minimal
maintenance. The valves should be inspected quarterly for proper operation. There are three
primary issues that may cause the valve to malfunction, including valve is stuck and does not
open or close, valve is free to move but cannot close due to a worn-out diaphragm, or the valve
leaks even though it is free to move. See the pressure relief valve specific operation and
maintenance manual (Appendix B-13) for specific instructions on performing valve

maintenance.

6.3 General Maintenance

Operators should make continuous visual inspections of the MGNWC facilities during operation.
Observations of equipment or facility deterioration should be recorded and reported to the
Superintendent. Pressing issues that compromise the security or operation of the facility (i.e.
basement flooding at the Nagle Ave. Pump Station, free access to pump stations, etc.) should be
reported immediately to the Superintendent and repaired as quickly as possible.

2 AWWA Standard C504: Rubber Seated Butterfly Valves
3 AWWA Standard C751: Magnetic Inductive Flowmeters

August 2018 6-4 Stanley Consuitants




6.3.1 General Maintenance Tasks
The following list should be used as a reference and operators should update the list as
necessary.

Daily tasks:

Check water meter and readings

Check and fill sodium hypochlorite day tanks
Inspect chemical feed pumps and tubing
Check chlorine residual at the application point
Visually inspect the Intermediate Pump Station
Visually inspect the Nagle Avenue Pump Station
Visually inspect the Standpipe

Check Standpipe water level

Check system instrumentation

Ensure site security

Record threats or suspicious activity
[nvestigate customer complaints

Check transmission system pressure

Respond to JULIE requests

Weekly Tasks:

Inspect chlorine analyzers

Clean pump stations

Ensure fire hydrants are accessible
Conduct weekly security check

Inspect basement sump pump and clean out sump

Monthly Tasks:

Analyze monthly water quality samples

Read all customer meters and compare against total water purchased for the month

Check onsite readings against lab results
Confirm submittal of monthly reports

Inspect and replace light bulbs as necessary

Inspect coiling overhead doots at each pump station and maintain as necessary

August 2018 6-5

Stanley Consultants




¢ Exercise high-head pumps (MG-P-3 and N-P-3) at the Nagle Ave. Pump Station*

Quarterly Tasks:

e (Calibrate chemical feed pumps

e Review emergency response plans

e Inspect chemical safety equipment and repair or replace as needed
» Inspect, clean, and repair control panels in pump stations

e Inspect pressure relief valves

Semi-Annual Tasks:

e Inspect storage tanks for defects and clean if necessary
e Exercise fire hydrant valves

» Exercise butterfly valves®

e Exercisc automatic air release and pressure relief valves

e Inspect chemical feed pumps and replace flexible pumphead tubing if necessary

Annual Tasks:

o Calibrate flow meters

e Overhaul chemical feed pumps, such as O-tings, check valves, and diaphragms
e Prepare for winter operation

e Properly decommission unnecessary equipment

e Pump accumulated water out of each air release valve vault

e Flush hydrants to remove sediment buildup in the pipeline®

6.3.2 JULIE Requests

Before any excavator begins to dig, they must contact JULIE at least 48 hours in advance. This
means that anytime an excavator, whether a homeowner or a utility, plans to dig near any
MGNWC buried infrastructure, an alert will come from JULIE and MGNWC will have 48
hours to visibly mark the surface where MGNWC infrastructure is located. Due to the 48 hour
turnaround, responding to JULIE requests must be a daily task.

% Operate the high-head pumps for approximately 5-10 minutes per month. Ensure that downstream
reservoirs are prepared to receive influx of water from the pump.

5 Certain butterfly valves will affect flow to the centrifugal pumps in the IPS and Nagle Ave. Pump Station.
Pumps must be temporarily shut down while these valves are exercised in order to protect the pumps.

% Hydrant flushing may not be required every year depending on the amaount of sediment buildup. Adjust
frequency based on in-field findings. If water is continually clear when flushing, this may be reduced to
every third year. Hydrants should not go more than three years without flushing so that the hydrants are

exercised.

August 2018 6-6 Stanley Consultants




In addition to surface markings for excavators, JULIE also handles design requests. When an
engineer contacts JULIE regarding underground utility locations, JULIE sends an alert to all
utilities in the area. Those utilities are required to send electronic utility location information
to the requestor within 48 hours. This is typically a PDF GIS atlas, or design drawings if the

area is small enough.

6.3.3 Contract Labor

The MGNWC intends to hire contract labor to operate and maintain the water transmission
system described in this O&M Manual. Work contracted out by MGNWC includes system
operation, system management, legal services, accounting, clerk services, and on-demand
services discussed further in this section (see Section 5.8 for additional info) . Listed below is
an estimate for the expected full time equivalent’ (FTE) labor required for the successful
operation and maintenance of the system.

Table 6-1: Estimated Contract Labor Requirements

Role Labor (FTL)
Manager/Administrator | 0.25
Operator 0.5
Maintenance Custodian | 0.5
Electrician | On Call
Pipe Repair Contractor | On Call
SCADA IT Support On Call

The contract operator will be responsible for the regular maintenance tasks discussed in this

section.

The contract operator will also be responsible for having certain on-demand contractors ready
to respond to any sort of system failure that will inhibit MGWNC from providing service to its
customers, including an electrician, pipe repair contractor, and IT support to respond to any
possible malfunctions in the SCADA system. Invoices for these services, when required, will
be paid directly by MGNWC,

In addition to the 0.5 FTE operator for normal operations, the system also requires an operator
to be available on-call 24 hours per day to respond to alarms and address any emergencies or

system failures.

The contract operator will also be responsible for providing liability insurance to cover the
Morton Grove — Niles Water Commission, the Village of Morton Grove, and the Village of

Niles.

" Full time is considered 40 hours per week.

August 2018 6-7 Stanley Consultants



The superintendent will be responsible for the management of the MGNWC system as
described within this Operation and Maintenance Manual. See Section 5 for additional

information.

The legal services, accounting, and clerk services will all be contracted labor fulfilling the
administrative and legal needs of MGNWC,

6.3.4 Non-MGNWC Maintenance

The construction and operation of the MGNWC water transmission system will create
maintenance tasks for Morton Grove and Niles, notably the maintenance of existing
connections with the City of Chicago. These connections will be dead-end connections once
the MGNWC system is omnline, and therefore required additional maintenance. The
maintenance of these dead-end connections is the responsibility of Morton Grove and Niles
and is not a maintenance task of MGNWC.

Morton Grove and Niles have two options regarding the flushing and disinfecting these dead-
end connections.

1. Let the connection sit unused until it is needed, and then flush the line aggressively
until water is of acceptable quality. Bacteria levels should be tested, and if
unacceptable, the connection should be disinfected with chlorine from the Villages’

chlorine feed system.

2. Flush and disinfect the dead-end connection every 6 months to maintain the connection
in ready-working condition.

6.4 Spare Parts

MGNWC should have a sufficient supply of spare parts to ensure that system operation is not
severely interrupted when a new part is needed. Most equipment has been supplied with important
spare parts at the time of instaltlation. These spare parts should be replaced when they are put into
service. It is also important for MGNWC to have a small supply of 16, 20, 24, and 30-inch ductile
iron in stock so that MGNWC can respond quickly to major water main breaks. For example, if a
major main break renders the 30-inch shared transmission main out of service, Table 8-1 lists the
time available to make the pipeline repair. Therefore, it is important to have pipe readily available
to repair the pipeline in the time available.

6.4.1 Pipe Appurtenances

Joints:

e Pipe joints are generally push-on type with some mechanical type joints where
appropriate. The pipe manufacturer’s standard restrained joints are used to prevent the
separation of joints in the vicinity of bends and tees.

Interior Pipe Coatings:

* All pipe and fittings have an interior cement lining per AWWA C104 and an exterior
asphaltic coating per AWWA C151.

August 2018 6-8 Stanley Consultants




Pipe Fittings (Bends & Tees):
e All fittings are rated for 350 psi and be provided with restrained mechanical joints.

Pipe Gaskets:

e Most gaskets will be styrene butadiene rubber conforming to AWWA C111. Where the
pipe is installed in areas of hydrocarbon contamination (oil/gas) Viton or nitrile gaskets

are used.
Pipe Hardware:
e Nuts and bolts needed for mechanical buried fittings are manufactured from 316 stainless
steel.

Underground Warning Tape:

e Underground warning tape is placed in the trench above the pipe.

Fiber Optic Cable Conduit:

® A 3 or 4-inch diameter plastic conduit is buried in the trench with the water main to
allow the installation of a fiber optic cable for the SCADA system.

August 2018 6-9 Stanley Consultants



Section 7

Reports and Records

7.1 Water Quality Monitoring

The MGNWC is designated as a community water supplier (CWS) and as such is required to
perform water quality monitoring of its” water transmission system. However, many of the water
quality monitoring requirements apply to water distribution systems as opposed to water
transmission systems. As such, the MGNWC is only required to perform Coliform monitoring. As
the monitoring deadline approaches, the Tllinois Environmental Protection Agency (TEPA) will
send reminder notifications that detail the requirements and specific timeline within which
documents must be completed. The IEPA also provides drinking water testing services as part of
their Community Water Supply Testing Program (CWSTP). There is an annual deadline to sign up
for the program each fiscal year and in doing so the CWS receives a streamlined and cost-effective
process for chemical, coliform, and additional water quality testing. Testing is setup to be
performed at EPA laboratories and should the need arise than the IEPA will coordinate and pay for
testing provided by other labs. If the MGNWC participates in the CWSTP, all sample containers
will be sent to the MGNWC prior to the monitoring period. If the MGNWC does not participate in
the CWSTF, it is their responsibility to have all testing completed by an IEPA certified laboratory
and submitted on the correct reporting forms within 10 days after the end of a monitoring period.
Below are brief descriptions of the parameters that will be sampled and the required documents to
submit to [EPA.

August 2018 7-1 Stanley Consultants



7.1.1 Total Coliform

The [EPA’s Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR) requires that all CWS’s monitor for the
presence of total coliforms in a water system'. For water distribution systems, rules are in place
regarding the number of samples to be collected per month which are based oft the population
served as well as the required collection locations. However, the MGNWC pipeline is a
transmission main and is consequently subjected to less stringent monitoring requirements.
There are two locations along the transmission main where water can be accessed, at the
Intermediate Pump Station and the Nagle Avenue Pump Station. Two coliform samples should
be collected at each pump station per month. The samples should be collected on separate days
of the month, ideally at least one week apart from one another. The samples should be obtained
near the beginning of the month to allow time to re-obtain samples within the same testing
period should the need arise. The locations where the monthly routine coliform samples are to
be registered on MGNWC’s approved coliform sample site plan (CSSP). The CSSP is a list of
sites by street address, lot number, or other permanent description, that identifies all the
approved locations where your monthly coliform samples will be collected. The CSSP must be
approved by and on file at the appropriate IEPA Regional Office. Contact the appropriate
Regional Office to obtain instructions on how to create a coliform sample site plan or make
changes to an existing one.

Only bottles received from a certified laboratory should be used to collect samples. It is
extremely important that the sample collector uses only the approved sampling locations and -
follows proper sampling techniques. Contamination from the sampling faucet can occur if
caution is not used. Should an incident occur during sample collection that may result in
contamination, the sample should be discarded and a new bottle requested. It is assumed that
all samples submitted for testing are properly collected. Sample error will not be accepted as
an excuse to avoid repeat sampling. Generally, the following protocol should be followed:

1. Sample bottles should be examined when received. If for any reason (loose caps, caps
off, etc.) the sterility of the bottle is in question, the bottles should not be used.

2. Open an approved sampling faucet so that a smooth flow of water at moderate
pressure is obtained. Be sure that there is no splashing. Allow the water to flow for
sufficient time 2016 Sample Collector’s Handbook — Total Coliform Rule Chapter 3-
8 to clear the service line. Depending on time of year and water source you may
notice a water temperature change when the line has been cleared.

3. Ifyour WS is chlorinated, check for residual chlorine. These results MUST be included
on the reporting tform. Indicate whether the residual measured is free (F) or total (T)
chlorine.

4. The bottle cap should not be removed until you are ready to collect the sample. Do
not lay the bottle cap down or put it in a pocket. Hold the bottle in one hand and the

L Chapter 3, Appendix A in an EPA document titled, “Sample Collector’s Handbook”, grovided for in this
O&M Manual.

August 2018 7-2 Stanley Consultants



cap in the other, keeping the bottle cap right side up (threads down) and taking care
not to touch the inside of the cap. Avoid touching the inside of the sterile bottle(s)

with your fingers or the faucet nose.

5. Once you start filling the bottles do not adjust the stream flow. Do not allow
splashing drops of water from the ground or sink to enter the bottle. Fill the bottle to
the 100 ml mark on the side of the bottle. Cap the bottle immediately. Then turn off

the faucet.

7.1.2 Asbestos

For the MGNWC system, a portion of the existing water transmission line connecting the
Morton Grove South Reservoir to the Morton Grove North Reservoir is asbestos-cement (A-
C) pipe. However, this pipe has been rehabilitated with a Class IV structural pipe liner and
therefore asbestos contamination is not expected in the MGNWC system. Despite the presence
of the pipe liner it is still recommended to abide by the monitoring requirements set forth by
the TEPA for A-C pipes. Systems that have A-C pipes and an aggressive water quality index,
less than 12, must monitor once every nine years. To maintain an accurate inventory of the
current number of systems in the country that have A-C pipes the [EPA send out an asbestos
related questionnaire every nine years. The presence of an A-C pipe, determined from the
questionnaire, will trigger an initial testing and only if the water quality index indicates that the
water is corrosive will monitoring for asbestos be required from a location served by the A-C
pipe. Quarterly monitoring will be required if any sample results exceeds 7 million fibers per
liter. If actual asbestos monitoring is required for your CWS, specific sampling
instructions/requirements will be sent from the IEPA to MGNWC. It is very unlikely that they
water quality of Evanston Lake Michigan water will ever reach a water quality index of 12 or
less and therefore it is very unlikely that MGNWC will ever be subject to asbestos testing.

7.2 Notification of Responsible Operational Personnel

MGNWC is required to maintain a record with the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency of the
key operational personnel. This includes an official custodian, administrative contact, responsible
operator in charge (ROINC), and the sampler collector.

The official custodian is the person designated to act on behalf of MGNWC. This person should be
the current chairman or chairwoman of the commission.

The administrative contact is a person designated by the official custodian to oversee daily
managerial operations for the water system. Documents from IEPA such as sample demand letters,
public notice advisories, violations notices, notice of intent to pursue legal action, and other
regulator and permitting notices will be sent to the attention of the designated administrative

contact.

The responsible operator in charge is the person designated to be responsible for the operation of
the water system. The ROINC runs and oversees daily transmission operations. Only one person
can be designated as a ROINC for MGNWC.

The sample collector is the person dedicated by MGNWC to collect samples and complete the
paperwork associated with sampling.

August 2018 7-3 Stanley Consultants



The personnel currently on file with IEPA for these various roles are:

e Official custodian: Steven Vinezeano, Chair

¢ Administrative contact: Bill Balling, Superintendent
e Responsible operator in charge: Jeftrey Gattuso

o Sample collector: Jeffrey Galtuso

Any time these roles change, an updated Notification of Responsible Operational Personnel form
must be sent to IEPA. The original form and the first update form for MGNWC are attached to this
manual as Appendix A. A blank copy of this form is included at the end of this section.

7.3 Consumer Confidence Report

Each year, MGNWC is required to issue a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) as required by the
Safe Drinking Water Act. This report must include the source of drinking water, a statement
regarding any violations from the prior year, testing results of regulated contaminates, and water
quality data supplied by the City of Evanston. Typically, Community Water Supplies will send the
annual CCR or a notification of availability to all residents served by the system. MGNWC does
not directly serve any residents and therefore will only be required to post the annual CCR to the
MGNWC website.

7.4 Additional Records

[n addition to water quality reporting forms, this section also includes blank record logs for daily,
weekly, and monthly tasks. These records should be filled out by the operators in order to keep full
and complete records of the operations and maintenance work completed by the staff.

August 2018 7-4 Stanley Consultants




10209 11 ‘NOLSNVAT TAXA LS HOUNHD "M 1SS
i el AP HAVA MOHI LV ALYAdOUd TANNVHD TIOHSHLION DOCIMIN
AYVd HSV'IdS HLIM NOILLVLS dAINd ALVIAANILLNI DMNDIN 91-€ TN DI

LHOINN

1._..
— = A -

e o T




S199)1Yo.Y g ssa3uIbul €S009 11 nm—\?omw ZOH.”—OE .mm>< @‘.—U<Z 006L
LHOINA NOILLVLS dINNNd HNNTAV dATOVN :LLI-€ ANSOIA




‘o €618 ‘ON Bl | A (SI¥ SIAVA
E.L A Wi cor9] sa O S G300 g
C¢S'd SIIIN IANOWY | BT M TR SR R Q
0 °3ATE9 NOLHON, [l ws emomalet=oo a3ney o U_V_m E_J&
095¥ A HVNOL W6G-2ZE (809 066 XUH Td| &€ ar
8L | A NI 3013 N
I3LY¥04A0INT _H_zuwm 3lval g NAvag v I JANSSIA TIADNIY [:§ wO—_Z ”N le ® .._ : m_ n& IAWA ALRALING L
o o u E |m: 31val ug @3norsag |31V |.ﬂ|n.¥.u NOISIAZY ﬁ

TINNYHD 0T
020-11d-N
VaLLIRENVAL
TS Td ﬁsu/ 4 s0ans 3
¢

NN — A i ;
_ =\
=~

o8 1 )

| 3
FUVHISID 02 l\

I

|

lr/ AN
ﬁk T 1\S/) AN A\

/.umnIE.z -1 . o 3
H04 gvl .
IAVA ANSN3LING L4 FowD FUNSEIMd “1ons
2-HEd-H 22-1d-N 2l-Td-N
20-A¥v-N HILIAS 3uNSSHIJ 2E-1d-N 39NV RANSSRUA HISTA 3I0AYD IWNSSIHA 'HISIT

ANTWA ANRELLNE .Y

10-AdY-N
IATYA KNNWAZEIY b

SATWA HINIVAZATY & 20-Td-N F0MVD JUNSEIUA HOSTH
@ SRS s1AS 193NNGSI g HOLIAS LI3NNGISIA dhnd HILIAS L1J3NNOISIT dHnd
TV RO
T _Iﬁv 3003 ﬁAv HIANGIY
H 1 . /7703 0t % .2 703 0 X .2t
L | 1 y T=d=N
— 8. ﬁ .A‘\/ v
(s
— IRIVHISIT 62 2 S0¥ LM
TN N Va4
“ A
— = £21 AlaiEing e
GNTIN0D L21 x\n
ﬂgﬂlnlﬂ_mlhn RV f 3
5 EI/ \J -
T Noitans %2 97 N e WOILOM 92 V73
e | R s
1 il = 1
U
v‘.on
i
[N

£120 ¥3d 03LY0] AXQd3 Q3ANDE NOISN4
INIdId 40 AOINALNI &
TEHYNG AN SN 9 A lady

ISINZHININDZY INIVd

SA0A 31L/A INIANOD .¥2:




.nz_ 2618 ‘N
ang

CLSIT S3TIN IMNDW)

T IADND NOLIOW
NOLLJT¥IS3T

A319Y0JYOINT OIW3ISN

oouzasn

TI3NNYHD -euk/

€12 ¥3d Q3ILYO0D AXOdF TIANOE NOISNS
ONIdId 40 ¥OIF3LINI
T3WYNI AXOd3 STIK 9 AddV

ISIN3N3NINDIY LNIVd

(S1¥) SIATVA
gty [l
IATWA WNNIYA/HIY U_V_m QE :& CO_H:D_LH.w_D A1 A0ANS ATLNIONISIAN
a20a0 3 . . . . 30 LSNW NOILYAS 0L T9Na31X3. 3dld
.91 DL 30¥9HISIE 02 | & wm__z .m F m” 210 _.H_ SH1SS8e Ao
D0-11d 304 VL
NOISIATY nﬁl 39VHISIO .51
B IDLIRG BHnSSTHd
=1 1 e Bty
FUNSSIYA 119NS
14 NSS4 .B:nr/ ‘dAL 1¥0ddNS 3dld
1 I \
] I
i 7 77777
[ A/E 1E
ST 2y 1 ]
P
s I ﬁl. KOLLONS b2 172
== ! )
= I
\ _ IAWA ATRELING ¥
2 2et 3
AL/ e e »
ot N/ !
ADET3 ONINA3Y DT I/ |\ B
oK 2 /nom? L1d-aN 30NYD 3NS5 LINS
. ik 203 dul "
Nvo 3HNSE: HISH | 1 idnos 22-1d-aN
S oy TH b 300%D 3WNSSIYE HISIQ
e 20-1d-08
3NV RiNSSIAYJHS I0WD FUNSSIAd HasIa
IAWA AVIILING b
20-Av-0N
IATA HINOYAZHIY ¥
HILIAS LO3NNDISIT dhid
HILIAS IDINNDDJSIA dWNd
H3N3H
o #3303y NOD .9 %2
\u WD L9 % L3
IAWA N0 ]
ot .ﬂ/ AN
|_#33n03x 203
AT X .PT
o
= 4
e 3L 0
T ST \mlv\.\ TETHINS 42
ot fin 4t
i /f H Zf
| U
82—+ sc2
«F/E ¥LZ

ONIIANDD 4TvH .T\\.r




™ 618 _mN

800 _ AT

¢S'd 3AD0YD NOLJOW JMNDOWY | BT

I 3A0Y9 NDLNOW
NOLLATHIS 3T

(SI¥> S3ATYA

ATAYALING TIINVHI
NV S$7138v7 a3dqy

3lval AE @3INIIHD

T39¥C IA HYNOL 16G-2Z€ (B0% 05C X08 wd| &€
I31VA0NOINI 0IW3SN

Q oouasn

IATVA WNNJYA/ZALY

a3aav

‘I | ppS dwnd anoi
UOLIOW :¥1-€ aInbi4

NI 4313y

INSS3Ad CIADNIA

NOISIAZY

Bl 010-11d-0H

5008 3i/A
SN0 231

H3LLINENVEL
RNSSFud "LINS
< Q10-LId-OW ¥0J4 dv¥l
10-1Sd
HOLIAS 3MNSS3sd
10-Ld-am
39NYS 3dNSS3¥d "LINS

'dALl 130ddNs ununl/.

IAWA XITHI .:n\

E20-A-9H
IATWA ATSEILLNGE W5

‘HOSIT .02 W2

bl
4

SA0Y ALL/M
SRIENOD L21

ET2) ¥3d A31v¥0J) AXDd3 T3ANDE NOISN4
ONIdId JD ¥OI¥ILNI
T3WYNI AXOd3 STIH 9 ATlddY
ISINSWININDIY LNEVd

| |

ALK

/L IE

NOLLINS .¥2 /2

L

AATWWA ANELLM LY

10-AYY-ORH
IATWA RMNIVA/ZNLY ¢

[ PR e

271 SEl

ZE~Id-DW
39NvD IWNSETd WIS

N/

39NYO JUNSSJ ‘HISIT

22-1d-9W 21-1d-9K
39NYY UNSSIYd ‘HISTA

20-HSd-0H

HALIAS 38NS53%d
20-1d-0H

39nvo 3ESE3Ed HOSIE

T
| |
TR v N / NS/ V4 AN
020-11d-9W
HILITHSNVRL
\ 3NSSIAJ HISIA \
T1E-Td-0H 12-1d=0 11-1d-04 020-11d-9H 04 WL
30NYD 3MNSETud LINS 3DNVD IWNSSId ‘130§ 30NV JANSSI LIS

3AWA AJ¥ALLNE ¥

20-AJV-IM
ANTWA HRNJYA/ZHLY LY

WB/E DRV

HOLIAS LJ3NNOJSIA i ‘@J
HILIAS.
\ {

WD W21 X B H2003x

LI3NNDISTA drifld,
HOD 2T X LETN

HILIAS LJ3NNDISIT

I é,_

'NDD 21 X W8T

$

SINTVYLS Fasm
Va4 L2

¥3IINCIY 333
2L % TN

oo N S s 4

IATVA 3D

Q 1-d-9W
3IATA
" INTVA
k] < .
g 4 : w030 4 b
1 ET A N 1 D . A
SINIVELSIH/A "
S 1 vad .ot SINVHLSIN/N : !
k. A N,
3 b ;
2 R WINCIY 933
- _ 12-A-0H 07 X ¥l
! INTTA 1=A-0H | ]
| [Aaaseing o \ IATA __
< o ! 5 AlH3ALING LT \\ !
ZE-A-DH 22-A-tM 21-A-IM
IAWA IATYA IAA
; ATIHILINE .21 o IS / A74431408 21
| -
EN h P 2l I HISHD L02 12
id _.F a1
.
U

i

RETONS WvE ~

l‘{“
L)




re— v B T ————

€6LLT
SE€ JANSI4

— Ty

Baibojupa panddy

%,

SIONITTI ‘ALNNOD 5003 AQNLS ¥3LYM G3T1VL3a STTIN ANV JACHO NOLNOW
SLHDIE ALAIdOdd NIVIN NOISSINSNVYAHL 33LVM DMNDIW

O3 US| B 6o

Cr e

&z
.4 PN |
L2 s i
VR 5 7 &
I y 7%
L b S U
&5 K

PR

Atimiatisony T S18) B e

veder ps3 WEHN G LNINIHON] deusll| 'SOSA unul
R . :

i

S thars

EIS e

sa iy

24y A4 ety
)

ony gl

Pt :
2 ir i
pogrMUIooUIT
©g 3
.oz
¥ % : .
x & o0r o b
¢ prijen
.-
v « o,
R
¥ * EE 3
* E 5 >z PO
1 o
s 2 b
- .
Ralt- 0 :
i
" e m 3
" d gz
-
1
»
p = 02

© '‘3uakusn 0205

-,

poorppg

omﬁ..._wh_u

dNOY¥D YEHOID
_ Y

'S3IN

av

2A01D SO

BA0ID UOUB

¥ ssvag

P — ————
Wl asvnee o wy, ‘

JoAJasay SaIN Bunsixg
JiIoAJesay LInog sAolS) uopop Bupsixg

1I0AI9SY YHON @A0JS) uopoly Bunsixg

fLoees

adidpue)g pue uonelg diung enusay ajfeN
uonels duing s)eipsuuaiul me

1SaJ31u| JO ealy

AepA 10 1B AN e

WBUWSSET e

SBIy Aladoud
4104
pusban




Legend

Valve Type
@ Butterfly
@ Gate

Transmission Main

i —y

--.'__;lz.-'; l

L‘Iﬂclom GRO UFI

Morton. Grove'

Marten Giwre

0

) Feel “’-;}’*E

1,000

Skokie

Saurces: Esn, HERE, Gamifn, USGS, Intermag, INCREMENT P, NRGan, Esri Japg ™~ Ay v
(Honguong), Est Kotea, £ (Thaitand ), NGCO, & @peStrasiMop .:mtf1 @f Appl S—
Ly oy

Commiity

Chica-gg .

Aot

{
i

MGNWC ISOLATION VALVE DETAIL - WEST

MORTON GROVE AND NILES DETAILED WATER STUDY COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS

FIGURE 3-8
27793

Path G WL 961 O0owuare Jobos HON 1S EY B IIGH Exyba 3“1 1 2w [

=T

=R



[[noT TO SCALE |4

Legend
*  Pump /
—— IPS Pipe I
Skid
#®  Flow Meter I

—»— Water Transmission Main

D Pump Station

Valve
&® Open
2 Close /

24" Butterfly Valve and Vault
STA. 1+84

30" Butterfly Valve and Vauit
STA. 423+73.60

3

]
)

Skokie

24" Butterfly Valve and Vault
STA 1+84

Boenne &vh{

30" water Main to
Nagle Avenue Pump Station

|

Evanston

30" Butterfly Valve and Vault
STA. 15+33

30" Motorized Butterfly Valve and Vault

STA 15+33
Operated by City of Evanston

[

2

——

/

j @ .
Commanity

Evanston, IL

Sources: Esn HERE i, \(h‘bb Infsrmagp, INCREMENT P, NRGan, Esfi Jagiy
{Hong Kong). Esn Karea, Esa’i Thalland;, BGCE. 2 OpenStreetdap contrl

551 Church Street,

A= AppliedTechnologiod

Syews s et

FIGURE 39

@‘" CIORBA GRDU!"
MGNWC INTERMEDIATE PUMP STATION NORMAL OPERATIONS SCHEMATIC
MORTON GROVE AND NILES DETAILED WATER STUDY COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

S e b

27793

T T e



2 @ :
.
= Q - U 'T3LA0INS ATINIINIIIANT _
. n_n_Hu._nwwm_%nv_‘M_% .Pv__,_nh_ ._Mm/_.”. S 81 | M | s3onvo awe savmy e | g T3NNYHD L0t b_v_w w —J& wn_ _ B o _\ m aln _m— 30 LSNA NOILWLS O WNa3DG 3atd _S0°Md
: ] :
NOLLJTNIS 30 52/9| sa 3uNSSIad "STIEVT T30V 3HNES34d '1ONS
n BT | M B B e taatd =14 Zeld , 2e-1d } Ol0-11d ¥0J dv)
QILYNOUNIINT DIWISR ol \EILLI (A g v 39NV 3UNSS3N HOSID 390D JANSSIUd “HOSIA 3ONYD FANSSIY HOSIT
3 T e _ Jo-1sd
o OU C |m_l_ 31va|ug aaerssa | ALY E NOISIAZY AT 14 ) 12-14 . IE-Id S TS ﬂ%‘w_)m RANSSTAJ
\1 DD IANSSTA 1ONS \..b...«u I¥NSSIU L3NS AN el nssang 1ons
TRIA

—

/ 7/ A _
= ]

T T ; I /

5
b1 BS _

IAWA ! i
As3Lng .8 b1 907 AN E L ——
IOHYHISIE b2 _
1

IATVA 431738

271 981 | ¥ |

_ ) % N Y O 24 ) : ﬁ
C | C / /I 3ATWA ARELLNE b

L /rﬂnn»E N AL Lundans 3d1a IATYA MITHD
HILLTHSNVEL 34079 b
IS5 HISIA
820-11d 203 VL

T0-AdY
‘dAL d3INCIY LT X L2 3ATWA WNNIVAZNTY &
‘dAL SAOY 3L/A

3AWA ATRELINE b ONIIANBI b1

Yh0-A

e IAWA AT3LING L1

A
IATVA AT3LLNE LbL

20-HSd
20-AdY HILIAS ANSS3¥d
IAWA WINJYAZNLY b 20-1d

FIWD 3UNSSIWI 'HISIG

a4

‘dAL
\n HILIAS 1O3NNDISIT dWNd

\l ‘dAL ¥3INAIY '233 .01 X 41

- ‘dAL sao¥
— 31L/A Y24 W4T
“dhl SO0 3LL/A
z- - — ONLINDD b1
20-AVS—] \1?;&
'dAL IATYA IIHD
30 .41

3DYYHISIT 42 /D

kY LY
\_zEa _2ta

IATWA 43173Y 34NSS3Vd LB

10-AVS
E0-1d

390¥D 3JNSS3¥d 'HISIC €122

V20-A
IATWA ATy3ELINE LB

ATSN3LINE LPY

¥3d @3LV0D AXOd3 A3UNDF NOISNS
INIdId 40 WOTILNI
T3WYNI AXOd3 STIW 9 Addv

(SIN3H3YIND3Y INIVd

3ATA ATRIELING BT

WA ALNELING ¥




Legend
. Pump
© Suction Riser

Skid

® Flow Meter

—»~— First Floor Pipe

< Discharge to Basement

~+—- Basemant/Underground Pipe

=—»— Waler Transmission Main

D Pump Station / Standpipe

7900 Nagle Avenue,
Morton Grove, IL

Valve

® Open

¥ Close
Mad = First Floor

Bum = Basement/Underground

| NOT TO SCALE |4

/

are located in the vertlcal pipe

MGN-MBV-06 and MGN-MBV-07
section at indicated junctions

=

1
I
I
orl r@{ ;rouei

16" DIP TO NILES - DISTRIBUTION

30" DIP FROM IPS

MORTON GROVE - RESERVOIRS

20" DIP TO

Nagle Avenue

3

20" DIP TO NILES - RESERVOIRS

)

Kirk St

0" CIORBA GROUP

MORTON GROVE AMND MILES DETAILED WATER STUDY COOK COUNTY, [LLINQIS

Sources: Esn, HERE. Garmin, USGS, Inlermag, INCREMb\lTP MRCan, E
i o E 2a, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, @ Up
E,F:)?nﬁu’fm[;?’ Esn Korea, Esri (Thailand), 1/,9;’.“9”" ﬂ'l I\no10gmﬁ
MGNWC NAGLE AVENUE PUMP STATION NORMAL OPERATION CONDITIONS SCHEMATIC FIGURE 3-11
27793

=3 ETTeE

TR

e T8

o

EEEDT



Ay

i sy s 4 £y e ] i e

€6LLT
4-¢ JANDI4

&aﬂ?ﬂ?»ﬁ% \%.

SIONITT 'ALNNOD %002
AGNLS ¥31VM AIIVLIA STTIN ANV JA0HD NOLIOW

1SVv3 - 71vL3d IATVA NOILVYTIOSI OMNOWW

e i s i B -

any i

5 49S 19 |y pue "wrigu e dipgasacundn

1034 1483 ‘(Buosy bupry) eulyd :mm_ I :mnm_.. BB UROEN PZuz.wxoz_ ‘dewselu] '$OSN 'uwED ‘Jy3H ‘usT EHaifios

anjods

JNO¥S vau0Is |
| o

i 000°L 0
ﬁmf; 904 mN—mm

UOISUBAT

15 e

v axe v e

A0S UOLION

I

L @
Apeung @
adA| anjep

Urepy uoISSHUSUR)

puaban




. Fee j )
Legend : - i |
Transmission Main B
Valve Type
® Air Release
—
(o]
|
] I\/ti"orto;nnGrovegi =S
- o—0
|
N \. -‘_-_'?
\u
\
\I
\t
e —
) \ Skokie
.\.
\
\|
\-
\-
\

(Chice

Chicaég - \ !

Haldmead

L . oy 7
Sources: Esn, HERB, Gurmin, WSGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRGan, Esri Japy = opinson

J i |

L (Hong.Kongj, E=r iohwa Esti (Thuikant)). NGCC ) @penStraetMap contrif 74T
,p.g]cloﬂm GROUFI Comriuly |47 apptiedTechnologes
MGNWC AIR RELEASE VALVE DETAIL - WEST FIGURE 3-6
MORTON GROVE AND NILES DETAILED WATER STUDY COOK COUNTY. ILLINOIS 22233

P i TR o

T e



ol

P10 Y S b e w9

€6LLZ
S-€ RNDIS

FaiBojoupag payddy \.m\

SIONITT 'ALNN0D X000
AGNLS ¥31VM A3TIVLIA STTN ANY FA0HD NOLHOW

1SV3 - 7IVL3a IATVA ISVYIT13H HIV DMNOW

T ooy Cmm—mm

4] 0007

03 us3 {Buox BUOK) euyd LS3 ‘15w ‘ueder 1S3 ‘VEDUN d [N

HUTILIGT) 1S 19 W) pUE “RiajaLped diaansuado
WHHINI d2usalul ‘S9SN ‘URweD ‘JyIH ‘us3 “Faniios

IAPONS

uoystieny

<edon aun

=
2193 ey

dNOHD YEHO0ID sa

ey

80D UOLioN

I

1

1

asedpy IV @
adK| anfep

UB) UOISSIWISUB]

pusba




) Feel| |
G L ]
Legend 0 1,000 +
Transmission Main :
=== Steel Casing

]

: Morton Grove bjeia St

!
|
|
" r— o
;
i
Nisas 1 = | T ¥
3 5\
- \
E \
\ \
———————y
\ Skokie
\u
\-
\-
\1
\
\I— — - —
Niles
I
Chicadg
L | Sl;nlrcgs: Esn, HEI’:;?;?Snmlh._ USGS‘, Intermnan, INGREMENT P. NRGan, Esri Jag
ﬁgclo GRUUP' L;{::].m}. Esn v{Enrl (Thislland), NGCC, © OpeaStraaiap wnlm] %1[ Appl T h:"l'?mlsh
MGNWC STEEL CASING DETAIL - WEST FIGURE 3-4
MORTON GROVE AND NILES DETAILED WATER STUDY COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS 20095

e e Wi g B £ 1



£64LT . Ajinuiing Josn SI9 eyl FUT RI0INGAL0S d0NeRASUREn : - . n__.xummu - —_—
£€ JdNOI4 163 1S3 (Buoy Bup) euud UE3 113N 'veder us3 'BDUN d ENIWAHINI 'dewse] ‘$HSN 'wweD ‘I3 ‘us3 tadinos ‘
1 H . -
I £
A
7
W
S / , -
& 3 - :
20 i r
B 3
: ¢ _.
& m EINS _ |
gm m N0IS UOLIow
¢z :
a8 0O |
oz P i
sShoWw
zp = § g
g Z 3
ez © __ \ :
1 __
“s o
W. w : F u
5 H
v 1 3
< L
S m
2 >
)]
|_
- ;
1 '3 s
w -
- 1
i _.
uolsueny : A _
J : Buise)) [99]G
S T * B\ UOISSILISUE]
4] 0000 0 . -
- . . f uabo
L jeod Cmmwm . : pusbo




>y AR o p———— & ..»l —— e o - u
- g b 2l ] Aurieins 325 SiE) S pu sinjigaiuno dupfsansuaty S ——— i 5 K —&:DCB e
e pasouiaipoyddy 24, 103 usFH(BUGH) Bor) PUIUDAST 1L 3N "ueder 153 "UBGNN ‘dLMINTUON] Cowiai| SOSN ULEs ‘Fu11uss Eamnts g PEII T N " -
z-c IUN9I3 —— A a e £ o : % g : . ofealyg .. - _ "
UOSUIGoY == ! M Aw N 3 - g ;T } N e <
i S s by 3 ;
1 T = jpoomujooun \
i | obealys)
_ - =, g
ey oag -.vh B
N LA . ==
..M_ L O =
2 _ 3
= 9 ;
R ’
a0 o gy
z oviong
2 ¥ .
“ " H I m B T )
3 g : SEREE IS i 4 T ;
» {1 £ 3 i ) L
s 4 : £ _ : ; £ 2
2 0 . 2 : Z
= w ¥ g ' 3
“ " L |.. »
g & . B
n g2 ’ —— |
z e i L .
ta .
L : . : : ]
s O . . ™y s i
2 Z Ly 2 223 f B . _
=2 ] A £ - 2 ) ; o 1 Foo
m W » H : ; whaig voroy | T 5 _ ;
s < ) 9A0LD) UOUBY _ _
< ; :
s 2 ¥ B
g N L i R
g m rh vyt ) SaNE -
(] i, -
8 : : .. i R
m S ? i V) .... : lonessy sa|IN Bulsixa @
p W_ _ , - P31 i JI0AIBS3Y INOS 3A0ID) UoHOW Bunsg @
z ﬁ : _ ' s N ! JIOAJOSSN UUON 9A0IS) UOHOW Bunsixs o
[-] - Ed .
@ _N adidpueis pue uonels duing anusay ajben M«r
@ i uoneys dwing ejeipeueiy) Mﬁ
yseJ8U] Jo eely
g dretE s FdQH ===
: - W0E : z T —
4 3 4 USLIBY SOISOQSY emmemm
— e _ jeualey
- i
H O
m+; 0 i #oo puaban
- 3 i :
T IsoNL — i !




Attachment B

Agreed Scope of Services

24



) \ PUBLIC SERVICES
N 7 O MAYOR TRUSTERS

)
S
G, Andrew Praybylo warge UL Alpogin
{00 TR 1

VILLAGE MANAGER fwe LisVerde

: —‘:‘L-V‘
Steven C Vinezeane Phette L D anovan Aatyis
Uende Mot jeery
VILLAGE CLERK Proan Streckske
Marlene J Victoring

[+s possible kewe

November 16, 2018

Bill Balling
Superintendent
MGNWC

1000 Civic Center
Niles, IL 60714

Subject: Proposal for Operation of the MGNWC Water system
Dear Mr. Balling,

Please find the enclosed proposal for Niles to operate the MGNWC water system. In addition to
the lump sum price, we have included a line item breakdown of the proposal for your review.
We look forward to discussing this proposal with the commission in more detail.

In order to prepare this proposal within the response timeline we made some assumptions and
exclusions. In the spirit of full transparency, we provide a brief list of the critical items:

Assumptions
* We recommend that a watch and protect level inspection is provided for work around the

transmission main. In order for Niles to provide this level of service it would require a
dedicated FTE.
s See attached IT assumptions

Key Exclusions
e Spare Parts and Chemicals will be purchased directly by the Commission based on the

recommendations of the operator. The Operations contract budget does not include
these procurements.

s Utility Bills will be paid directly by the commission.

» The Stand Pipe will be subject to a full evaluation near the completion of the 1-year
warranty period circa April 2020. Subsequent inspections will be based on the condition
of the tank, but are assumed to be outside the initial contract period.

» Stand Pipe will not require cleaning after 1-year of use.

o Water sampling and testing for UCMR and TTHM is not included.

6849 W'louhy Avenue Niles, 11 60714 Phane (817) 588-7200 Fax (817) 588-7930
WWW,VNILES.COM




» Significant Engineering design, analysis, or oversight is not included.
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. We believe that Niles has a long term

track record of efficient water operations, including serving the North Maine/Aqua system for
many years. We look forward to continuing that track record with MGNWC.

Respectfully Submitted,

Steven Vinezeano
Village Manager




IT and SCADA Support Proposal - Detail

Niles is submitting this proposal to provide the IT portion of the SCADA/IT contractual services to

operate the technical systems in the MGNWC wholesale water delivery system. Since the RFP is vague

on the details for this category of operational support, this proposal is contingent on the following

assumptions being acceptable:
Assumptions

¢ The Initial Install/Build of the system includes a monitoring system which:

o Tests and alerts on any communications link that goes down
Alerts on ay security issues
Alerts on any systems Issues
Monitors network performance and alerts outside of normal thresholds
Monitors used/available disk space and alerts outside of normal thresholds
Monitors UPS battery status and replacement status
Monitors server logs
Monitors building access
Monitors power status
o Monitors building temperature
The monitoring system will be installed and setup prior to contract award winner assuming

O O 0 0 0 0 o

responsibility

Repair and replacement of equipment will be a budget and expenditure from the commission
and not covered in this proposal

Each Community is responsible for any equipment that they provide

The group awarded the Operations Contract must be included in the decision process for what
equipment and software is installed.

The group awarded the Operations Contract is to be provided a printed and digital set of all as-
builts for entire system

The group awarded the Operations Contract is to be provided training on all systems

Any costs related to repair or replacement will be charged to the Commission and not
considered to be included in this proposal

Any programming changes made to the system will first be approved by and then signed off on
by the Group awarded the contract

A detailed digital warranty schedule will be provided including terms and instructions as to how
to initiate a warranty repair and a detailed list of who installed each companent.

Any undefined situation, especially where responsibility is not clearly defined, shall be resolved
via a consensus of the principle agencies.

A formal procedure must be developed to allow 24x7 access to a commission decision maker.




IT and SCADA Support Proposal - Detail

Included in this proposal (Deliverables)

e Monitoring the systems and addressing the alerts

e  Weekly Site Visits

e Troubleshooting any problems that arise

e Alerting the appropriate agency or vendor to a problem or issue that they are responsible for

e Working with the Commission to plan, schedule, execute and pay for any work needed in the
system.

e Supervising technical work done on the system or on site

¢ As much as possible, staff will attempt to perform required work during the Village of Niles
normal business hours. Work done during normal business is included in the proposal with no
additional cost.

e Technical Staff will be on call/available after hours to address/respond to alerts or issues
brought to our attention {with a maximum of 100 hours per year ~ 1/2 day per week). Any
after-hour hours over 100 shall be billed to the Commission at a rate of $80.00 per hour with a
two hour minimum.

e Staff will create card access ID's per authorized request from Commission

e  Will provide supervised access to facilities during technical work

o Hours spent supporting the MGNWC will be documented and reported monthly to the
commission.

e Staff shall be responsible for managing: the Network and all its components, the facility security
system(s) and all computer systerms and related components. Everything else in the system is
not covered by this component of the proposal.

e SCADA shall be managed by the Niles Pubic Works Water Department by either their staff or a
consultant assigned to these tasks.

e Niles IT will work together with PW and the SCADA support staff on any cross over technologies
or issues.

e Assist the commission in creating a technical operating budget for the next year.

IT Support Costs

e 510,000 Annual allowance for SCADA support Consultant

e $40,000 for two years — General IT
e At the end of the first year an option to renew will be provided. The cost of the renewal will be

based on the real costs experienced in the first year.
e Any after-hour hours of support over 100 hours per year shall be billed to the Commission at a
rate of $80.00 per hour with a two hour minimum.




MGNW(C Operations Contract Proposal

Line

ftem Description Costs (2 year Duration)
1 Operator - Labor S 218,850.00

"""" 2 Valve Exercising -12" 3 1,500.00
3 Valve Exercising -Greater than 12" S 40,000.00
4 (la-Valve and ARV Maintenance S 15,000.00

______ 5 Fire Hydrant Flushing S 9,000.00
6 Meter Calibration 5 15,000.00
7 Vehicle S 10,900.00“.
8 Tank Inspection NIC

9 Insurance . S -
________ 10 Julie - Locates s 90,000.00

11 Chemicals NIC o

12 Administrative Costs S 50,000.00

13 Spare Parts NIC

14 Laboratory Costs S 1,400.00

15 Misc. Supplies 3 20,000.00
""""" Total 8 471,650.00




MGNWC Operations Contractor Proposals { November 2018)

Submittal Requirements:

Responding Entity, Name and Primary Contract for Proposal:

Village of Niles, 1000 Civic Center Drive, Niles, IL 60714

Primary Contact for Proposal - Thomas Powers - Village Engineer

Personnel assigned for Work and Licensing

1. Licensed Operator (part time) Jeff Gattuso

. , . Jeff Gattuso
2. Maintenance Custodian (part time)

3. On demand electrician John Kosina (Retained as needed)

Bill Shaw IT/ Bill Schmidt SCADA
4. On demand SCADA/IT Support ___(Retained as needed)

TBD by Commission .
5. Emergency Response Contractor (Retained as needed)

Operations Persannel Pricing

019  $258,525

2020 $258,525




IT/SCADA Consultant Pricing

2019 $30,000
$30,000

2020

Presented by:

Chief Adminlstrative Officer Steve Vinezeano

Date: 11/16/19

For Public Agencies, ratification of awarded Operations Contract is required prior to commencement
of operations.




’4..-—“
ACORD
b"/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DSHATTUCK
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
11/06/2018

NILES00-01

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statementon
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
Mesirow Insurance Services, Inc.
353 N. Clark St 11th fl

Chicago, IL 60654

| CONTACT Damon Shattuck

AIC No exty (312) 595-6000
. Damon.Shattuck@alliant.com

| E‘}é Noj:

| S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
NsURER A - Argonaut Insurance Company 19801
INSURED surer & : lllinois Countles Risk Management Trust 00000
Village of Niles INSURER C : -— —
1000 Civic Center Drive INSURER D :
Niles, IL 60714
INSURERE :
I _ N INSURER F : .
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT YMTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS CF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TR TYPE OF INSURANCE R POLICY NUMBER DBy | (BB O umiTs
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 3 1,000,000
| camsmaoe [ X] oceur 462657906 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 | SAMASETORENTED |6 100,000
- MED EXP (Any one person) | § Excluded
|1  PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | & 1£°°’°°°__
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 3,000,000
POLICY S Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 3,000,000

QTHER: 3

A | automoBILE LIABILITY ‘m&smsm L s 1,000,000

L ANY AUTO 462657906 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2018 | soDiLY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SGHEDULED
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
n OF'I:RTY DAMAGE
X RS onuy APRETE B, $
s
A UMBRELLA LIAB OGCUR N A= R 4,000,000
X | EXxcess LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 462657906 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 AGGREGATE 5 4,000,000
pED | | RETENTIONS 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER QrH-

B AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vi l_]_SIeIuIEJ_,_EE |
ANY PROPRIETOR PARTNEREXECUTIVE P5-1000476-1718-01 12/01/2017 [ 12/01/2018 | .| . sccimpnr s 2,500,000
QETICERMOMBER EXCLUDED? N/A BB 3500000

nndatory in N EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE! $ B ’
If yes, describe under 2.500,000
DESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS balow E. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 00,
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 109, Additional Remarke Scheduls, may be attached If more space is required)
Evidence of Coverage
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Morton Grove Niles Water Commission
1000 Civic Center Drive
Niles, IL 60714

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORlZED REPRESENTAﬂVE
ot Fofn—,
. K

%

ACORD 26 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

TWO YEAR OPERATING CONTRACT FOR THE
MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION
WATER TRANSMISSION, PUMPING, AND STORAGE FACILITIES
JANUARY 2019-DECEMBER 31, 2020

The Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission (MGNWC) is seeking Proposals from qualified potable water
entities to provide contractual services to operate and maintain the MGNWC wholesale water delivery
system to its two customers, the Village of Morton Grove and the Village of Niles beginning in
December, 2018 through participation in MGNWC Commissioning activities, with the operations of the
water delivery system planned for January 2019. The intended level of service is described in The
MGNWC System Operation and Maintenance Manual Draft-REV 4 dated August 2018, a copy of the
outlined services is attached to this notice. A complete copy of this manual is available in electronic form
by contacting the MGNWC Superintendent William Balling at (847) 863-7101, Bill@wrbllc.com, or at the
offices of the MGNWC C/O Village of Niles 1000 Civic Center Drive Niles, lllinois 60714.

The new system includes the following:
Vertical Structures:
Main Pumping Station: 7900 Nagle Avenue Morton Grove

One story masonry water pumping station with partial basement on Water Commission owned
property, with an operational capacity of 12.7 mgd with eight pumps, standby by electrical generating
capacity, electronic controls, HVAC systems, operational controls, piping, and operating equipment
allowing for the manual and remote control of the facility. Anticipated final cost: $7,600,000. Expected
operational commissioning: May, 2019.

Intermediate Booster Pump Station: 2551 Church Street Evanston

One story masonry water pumping station with no basement located on an easement on land owned by
the MWRDGC with an operational capacity of 12.7 mgd with three pumps, standby electrical generating
capacity, electronic controls, HVAC systems, operational controls, piping, and operating equipment
allowing for manual and remote control of the facility. Anticipated final cost: $ 3,000,000. Expected
operational commissioning: April, 2019. NOTE: The City of Evanston is contractually obligated to
operate the pumping system at this facility, but the MGNW(C is responsible for maintenance of the
station.

& = 8 ¥ mg-n-wc.org




Standpipe/Reservoir: 7900 Nagle Avenue Morton Grove

This 7mgd pre-stressed concrete above ground structure is 95’ tall and 115’ in diameter, with piping and
appurtenances is designed to meet the average daily requirements of the MGNWC member demands
when filled. It is located on Water Commission owned property. Anticipated final cost: $ 8,400,000.
Expected operational commissioning: May, 2019.

Underground structures:

Pipe System Contract 1- The eastern segment of the water transmission main is located in Skokie and
consists of 18,600 ‘of 30” and 24” diameter wrapped ductile iron water transmission main with valves
and appurtenances located on easements and public Rights -of -Way. The constructed value is $
17,200,000. Expected operational commissioning: January 2019.

Pipe System Contract #2- The western segment of the water transmission main is located in Skokie and
Morton Grove and consists of 15,000’ of 30” wrapped ductile iron water transmission main with valves
and appurtenances located on easements, licensed access, and Public Rights -of -Way. The system also
includes two redundant 24” water main crossings under the Eden’s expressway (1-94 and the METRA
railroad). The constructed value is $14,800,000. Expected operational commissioning: January, 2019

Pipe System Contract #3- These water transmission main segments connects the Main Pump Station
with receiving reservoirs in the Village of Morton Grove (2) and the Village of Niles (one reservoir
connection and one pressure connection at 7900 Nagle Ave.) This system consists of 11,300 ‘of 20"
wrapped ductile iron pipe, and 3,900 ‘of 16” wrapped ductile pipe, including valves, and appurtenances.
Improvements are located on Commission owned land, easements, and public Rights- of- Way. The
constructed value is $14,400,000. Expected operational commissioning: January, 2019.

Pipe Maintenance System, contract #4- This segment improves 14,000 ‘of existing 20” water main that
was lined using the cured in place piping (CIPP) process. The original water main is a combination of cast
iron and asbestos concrete main. This line, including valves, interconnections, and appurtenances,
located primarily in Morton Grove on public Rights- of -Way and easement property. Upon completion
of this maintenance work Morton Grove will convey the transmission line to the Morton Grove-Niles
Water Commission. Pipe maintenance work is $ 4,700,000. Expected operational commissioning:
August, 2019.

Pipe System, Contract #10- This segment connects the Intermediate Booster Pump Station to the main
transmission system and is located on an easement granted by the MRWDGC and consists of two water
mains: one 24” inbound and one 24” outbound, with valves and appurtenances. This system is 1,100’ in
length. The constructed value is $ 1,820,000. Expected operational commissioning: April 2019.

Communications and control system:

Fiber optic cable installation and connection. This work entails installation of 49,500’ of fiber optic
cable inside conduit installed during pipe construction located in the City of Evanston, and the Villages of
Skokie, Morton Grove, and Niles. This system will allow the communication and operations of the
elements of the water delivery system. The constructed value is: $350,000. Expected commissioning:
August, 2019.




The initial water delivery will be phased to the completion of the MGNW(C infrastructure. January
service will rely on direct pressure from the City of Evanston using the MGNWC water transmission
system from the Evanston point of connection at McCormick and Emerson in Evanston directly to the
receiving reservoirs in Morton Grove at Oakton and Caldwell, and in Niles on Touhy Ave. and Milwaukee
Ave. Operations will be enhanced after completion and commissioning of the following additional
facilities:

Intermediate Booster Pump Station: 2551 Church Street Evanston April 1, 2019
Standpipe Reservoir: 7900 Nagle Ave. Morton Grove May, 2019
Main Pump Station: 7900 Nagle Ave. Morton Grove May, 2019

Responding to this Request for Proposal:

1. All submissions shall be efficiently prepared and delivered in email format to William Balling
Superintendent Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission at Bill@wrblic.com. Questions should be
directed either electronically to the MGNWC Superintendent at the address above or by phone
at (847) 863-7101. The responses shall contain a statement that the proposal will meet or
exceed the planned level of operations and maintenance contained in the MGNW(C System
Operation and Maintenance Manual along with a contract pricing from January 1, 2019 through
December 31, 2020. Proposals are due by 12:00 noon Friday November 16, 2018.

2. The Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission reserves the right to select the best contractor for
this work and consideration will be given to both price and operational service record. The
proposal should describe the system currently operated which is most similar to the MGNWC
facilities and information which the proposer believes best describes the operational
performance record of such system.

3. The proposal must include the commitment to provide overall supervision of the operational
personnel and overall system maintenance by a qualified water operator who possesses at least
a Class C licensing from the IEPA. This person will advise the MGNWC Superintendent on
operational and technical matters related to the operations of the system. Availability to
respond to operational issues on a 24/7 basis will be required of the contractor. The Operational
staffing needs anticipates the access to two part time operators with at least one of the
operators being designated as the operations Supervisor and reporting to the MGNWC
Superintendent.

4. The Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission intends to review all submitted proposals, and if
necessary interview qualified firms in November. Final negotiations will be conducted in
November. Service contract award is planned for the Monthly MGNWC meeting November 29,
2018. Ratification by authorizing elected Boards should be completed by December, 2018.

5. THE MGNWC under separate cover will be issuing an additional RFP for emergency excavation
and repair services from multiple excavation contractors. The Operations Contractor should be
capable to respond to on demand coordination of services of an emergency for MGNW(C vertical
structures and SCADA, IT systems though a recommended contractor.




6. The MGNWC once in full operations will be an automated system and rely on a SCADA
monitoring and control system. Consideration will be given to proposers to also include their
own SCADA/IT consultant firm in which they have a successful operating experience. The City of
Evanston is already obligated under the MGNWC/Evanston Water Supply Agreement to control
the operation of the MGNWC booster pump station located at 2551 Church in Evanston.




MGNW(C Operations Contractor Proposals { November 2018)

Submittal Requirements:

Responding Entity, Name and Primary Contract for Proposal:

Personnel assigned for Work and Licensing

1. Licensed Operator (part time)

2. Maintenance Custodian (part time)

3. On demand electrician

(Retained as needed)

4. Ondemand SCADA/IT Support

5. Emergency Response Contractor

(Retained as needed)

(Retained as needed)

Operations Personnel Pricing

2019

2020




IT/SCADA Consultant Pricing

2019

2020

Presented by:

Chief Administrative Officer

Date:

For Public Agencies, ratification of awarded Operations Contract is required prior to commencement
of operations.



Section 6

System Maintenance

6.1 Useful Life

The design life of the transmission main is expected to be 100 years or longer if corrosion is
monitored and controlled. All ductile iron pipe in the MGNWC system was installed with V-Bio
Enhanced Polyethylene Encasement, which provides corrosion control and will extend the useful
life of the pipeline. Alternatively, if V-Bio encasement was not used or the pipeline was not
instalted with proper care the pipeline would experience significant corrosion and would start to
experience leakage within 25 to 30 years.

At the time of construction, leak sensors were not installed with the transmission main. Afier a
period of 20 years from the completion of the transmission main construction in 2018, MGNWC
should consider installing leak sensors, using industry standard technologies at the time. Therefore,
when the sensors are needed when leakage may start to occur, the technology installed is up to date.

Once the transmission main has exceeded its useful life and the number of main breaks becomes
unacceptable, MGNWC should install a liner in the pipe to reestablish the integrity of the pipeline.
The insertion of a structural liner will extend the service life of the pipeline for an additional 50 to

75 years.

The advancement of pipeline lining technology is eliminating the need to plan for the installation
of a redundant transmission mains, but opportunities to interconnect with neighboring systems
should be pursued as they become available.

When maintenance is required, valves are provided every 3,000 feet to facilitate the pipeline repairs
and maintenance. To facilitate maintenance at complex locations, the transmission main was placed
in a 48-inch diameter casing at major intersections and dual 24-inch diameter pipes in 36-inch
diameter casings were installed under I-94 and the Metra Railroad.

August 2018 6-1 Stanley Consultants



The design lives of the masonry pumping station structures and the precast concrete standpipe are
expected to be 100 years or longer if the facilities are properly maintained.

Mechanical equipment is expected to have service lives that range from 15 to 50 years, again
depending on the level of maintenance provided. Both pump stations use split case horizontal type
pumps. These types of pumps are easy to maintain, disassemble, and repair. With regular
maintenance, it is rare that an entire pump would require replacement. The centrifugal pumps
installed at each pump station should have a useful life in excess of 50 years.

The two natural gas generators, 350 kW at the Intermediate Pump Station and 500 kW at the Nagle
Avenue Pump Station, should have a useable life expectancy of approximately 20 years based on
an average of 150 hours of operation each year.

The electromagnetic flowmeters used at the pump stations and points of delivery should have a
useable life expectancy of approximately 20 years. When flowmeters reach the end of their useful
life, flow recordings will become increasingly inaccurate despite regular calibration, and will then
require replacement.

The 2-ton bridge crane installed at each pump station is expected to have a structural useful life in
excess of 30 years and a service life of approximately 20 years for the mechanical parts. In that
time, as the products on the market advance, it may become increasingly difficult to secure
replacement parts for the aging crane.

The chemical metering peristaltic pumps at the Nagle Avenue Pump Station are expected to have
a useful life of approximately 10-15 years. The flexible tubing and other parts of the pump will
require replacement more frequently.

6.2 Equipment Maintenance
This section describes general maintenance activities throughout the MGNWC system. See Section
7 for maintenance records and reports forms.

6.2.1 Pumps

At the Intermediate Pump Station, each of the three pumps should be rotated to have equal
hours of use each year. At the Nagle Ave. Pump Station, each pair of MG-1 and MG-2, N-1
and N-2, and ND-1 and ND-2 should have equal hours of use each year and will need periodic
maintenance. Pumps MG-3 and N-3 are expected to have fewer operating hours. Entire pumps
are rarely replaced and with proper maintenance can remain in service for more than 50 years
if parts of the pump are maintained and replaced as they wear. Impellers, mechanical seals,
shafts, and motors arc the most common parts needing maintenance and replacement while
pump casings rarcly require maintenance. Apart from motors, pumps rarely fail suddenly.
Rather their performance declines or they begin to leak. Spare parts shall be kept available for
the anticipated pump repairs.

One common maintenance issue with centrifugal pumps is impeller corrosion and cavitation,
caused by the collapse of vapor bubbles in the pump. If operators observe abnormal levels of

August 2018 6-2 Stanley Consultants



vibration, a noticeable decrease in flow, or excess noise from the pump, then the pump may
require a replacement impeller.

Refer to the Centrifugal Water Pump Operation and Maintenance Manual in Appendix B-4 for
additional information.

6.2.2 Natural Gas Generator

The natural gas engine generators at both pump stations should be exercised for 30 minutes
each month. A maintenance log should be completed each time the generator is exercised. Refer
to the Natural Gas Engine Generator Operation and Maintenance Manual in Appendix B-9 for

additional information.

6.2.3 Sodium Hypochlorite Feed Equipment

The flexible rubber tubing located in the pumphead of the peristaltic metering pumps will
periodically wear down and require replacement. The Watson Marlow Qdos30 peristaltic
metering pumphead is a consumable part and cannot be serviced. Typically, this part will
require replacement every 6 to 12 months, depending on usage. Replacement will be required
when the tubing in the pumphead is worn down to the point of leakage. For reordering purposes,
the pumphead part number is OM0.225H.GRA.

6.2.4 Standpipe

The 7.0-million-gallon standpipe will eventually need to be inspected, cleaned, and repainted.
This interior and exterior maintenance should generally occur every 20 years. The Standpipe
must be disinfected after interior inspection, cleaning, and maintenance. See AWWA C652 for
more information. Sodium hypochlorite from the Nagle Avenue Pump Station may be used for
disinfection procedures.

Routine inspections should occur after the first year of service, and then every 5 to 10 years
following the initial inspection!. Routine inspection should include the tank walls, floor, dome
roof, appurtenances, and should test the water tightness of the Standpipe by isolating the
Standpipe and measuring water level drop over time. See AWWA D110 for detailed

information.

When the Standpipe is drained for cleaning, inspection, or interior repair, most of the volume
can be drained using MG-P-3 and N-P-3. The final § inches of the water level are below the
outlet pipe and will need to be drained with sump pumps. One sump is provided adjacent to
each of the two manways. Any sludge build-up on the tank floor should be brought to the sump
and removed from the Standpipe. This sludge should be discharged to the sanitary sewer and

not the storm sewer.

6.2.5 Butterfly Valves

Butterfly valves are present throughout the system, both in the transmission main and at the
Nagle Ave. Pump Station. Typically, valves require maintenance on the actuator and shaft
seals. Valves that are not used frequently should be exercised, either manually or automatically

L AWWA Standard D110: Wire- and Strand- Wound, Circular, Prestressed Concrete Water Tanks

August 2018 6-3 Stanley Consultants




depending on each valves operator, at least once per year. This will help ensure that all valves
are operational when needed. If a valve is stuck in the open, closed, or intermediate position,
there could be interference with the actuator or inside the valve. If no disrepair is apparent, do
not apply excessive force as this could cause internal damage to the valve. Major valve failure
will likely require the removal of the valve and repair by the manufacturer®. See Section 8.2.11.
A valve maintenance log, either on paper or electronically, should be kept ensuring that this
maintenance task is documented. Refer to the butterfly valve operation and maintenance
manual in Appendix B-3 for additional information.

6.2.6 Magnetic Flow Meters

The MGNWC system contains a total of 11 magnetic flow meters, one at the IPS, three at the
Nagle Ave. Pump Station, three at the Niles Main Plant, two each at the Morton Grove South
Reservoir and North Reservoir. These flow meters should be tested and calibrated annually.
This work is typically done by a third-party testing and calibration company. Magnetic
flowmeters can be calibrated using many different methods, including dry calibration,
volumetric calibration, gravimetric calibration, and the master meter method®. Refer to the
Magnetic Flow Meter Operation and Maintenance Manual in Appendix B-8 for additional

information.
6.2.7 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC)

The MGNWC system utilizes an HVAC system at both the TPS and Nagle Ave. Pump Station.
Refer to the (AWWA) Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Operation and
Maintenance Manual in Appendix B-6 for additional information.

6.2.8 Pressure Relief Valves

The pressure relief valves installed at both pump stations are not lubricated and require minimal
maintenance. The valves should be inspected quarterly for proper operation. There are three
primary issues that may cause the valve to malfunction, including valve is stuck and does not
open or close, valve is free to move but cannot close due to a worn-out diaphragm, or the valve
leaks even though it is free to move. See the pressure relief valve specific operation and
maintenance manual (Appendix B-13) for specific instructions on performing valve

maintenance.

6.3 General Maintenance

Operators should make continuous visual inspections of the MGNWC facilities during operation.
Observations of equipment or facility deterioration should be recorded and reported to the
Superintendent. Pressing issues that compromise the security or operation of the facility (i.e.
basement flooding at the Nagle Ave. Pump Station, free access to pump stations, etc.) should be
reported immediately to the Superintendent and repaired as quickly as possible.

2 AWWA Standard C504: Rubber Seated Butterfly Valves
3 AWWA Standard C751: Magnetic Inductive Flowmeters

August 2018 6-4 Stanley Consultants



6.3.1 General Maintenance Tasks
The following list should be used as a reference and operators should update the list as

necessary.

Daily tasks:

L]

Check water meter and readings

Check and fill sodium hypochlorite day tanks
Inspect chemical feed pumps and tubing
Check chlorine residual at the application point
Visually inspect the Intermediate Pump Station
Visually inspect the Nagle Avenue Pump Station
Visually inspect the Standpipe

Check Standpipe water level

Check system instrumentation

Ensure site security

Record threats or suspicious activity
Investigate customer complaints

Check transmission system pressure

Respond to JULIE requests

Weekly Tasks:

Inspect chlorine analyzers

Clean pump stations

Ensure fire hydrants are accessible
Conduct weekly security check

Inspect basement sump pump and clean out sump

Monthly Tasks:

Analyze monthly water quality samples

Read all customer meters and compare against total water purchased for the month

Check onsite readings against lab results
Confirm submittal of monthly reports

Inspect and replace light bulbs as necessary

Inspect coiling overhead doors at each pump station and maintain as necessary

August 2018 6-5

Stanley Consultants




¢ Exercise high-head pumps (MG-P-3 and N-P-3) at the Nagle Ave. Pump Station*

Quarterly Tasks:

e Calibrate chemical feed pumps

o Review emergency response plans

¢ Inspect chemical safety equipment and repair or replace as needed
» Inspect, clean, and repair control panels in pump stations

¢ Inspect pressure relief valves

Semi-Annual Tasks:

» Inspect storage tanks for defects and clean if necessary
e Exercise fire hydrant valves

o Exercise butterfly valves®

e Lixercise automatic air release and pressure relief valves

» Inspect chemical feed pumps and replace flexible pumphead tubing if necessary

Annual Tasks:

o (alibrate flow meters

e Overhaul chemical feed pumps, such as O-rings, check valves, and diaphragms

e Prepare for winter operation

e Properly decommission unnecessary equipment

e Pump accumulated water out of each air release valve vault
e Flush hydrants to remove sediment buildup in the pipeline®

6.3.2 JULIE Requests

Before any excavator begins to dig, they must contact JULIE at least 48 hours in advance. This
means that anytime an excavator, whether a homeowner or a utility, plans to dig near any
MGNWC buried infrastructure, an alert will come from JULIE and MGNWC will have 48
hours to visibly mark the surface where MGNWC infrastructure is located. Due to the 48 hour
turnaround, responding to JULIE requests must be a daily task.

* Operate the high-head pumps for approximately 5-10 minutes per month. Ensure that downstream
reservoirs are prepared to receive influx of water from the pump.

> Certain butterfly valves will affect flow to the centrifugal pumps in the IPS and Nagle Ave. Pump Station.
Pumps must be temporarily shut down while these valves are exercised in order to protect the pumps.

® Hydrant flushing may not be required every year depending on the amount of sediment buildup. Adjust
frequency based on in-field findings. If water is continually clear when flushing, this may be reduced to
every third year. Hydrants should not go mare than three years without flushing so that the hydrants are

exercised.

August 2018 6-6 Stanley Consultants




In addition to surface markings for excavators, JULIE also handles design requests. When an
engineer contacts JULIE regarding underground utility locations, JULIE sends an alert to all
utilities in the area. Those utilities are required to send electronic utility location information
to the requestor within 48 hours. This is typically a PDF GIS atlas, or design drawings if the

arca is small enough.

6.3.3 Contract Labor

The MGNWC intends to hire contract labor to operate and maintain the water transmission
system described in this O&M Manual. Work contracted out by MGNWC includes system
operation, system management, legal services, accounting, clerk services, and on-demand
services discussed further in this section (see Section 5.8 for additional info) . Listed below is
an estimate for the expected full time equivalent” (FTE) labor required for the successful
operation and maintenance of the system.

Table 6-1: Estimated Contract Labor Requirements

Role Labor (FTE)
Manager/Administrator 0.25
Operator | _ 0.5
Maintenance Custodian | 0.5
Electrician | On Call
Pipe Repair Contractor On Call
'SCADAIT Support | On Call

The contract operator will be responsible for the regular maintenance tasks discussed in this

section.

The contract operator will also be responsible for having certain on-demand contractors ready
to respond to any sort of system failure that will inhibit MGWNC from providing service to its
customers, including an electrician, pipe repair contractor, and IT support to respond to any
possible malfunctions in the SCADA system. Invoices for these services, when required, will
be paid directly by MGNWC.

In addition to the 0.5 FTE operator for normal operations, the system also requires an operator
to be available on-call 24 hours per day to respond to alarms and address any emergencies or

system failures.

The contract operator will also be responsible for providing liability insurance to cover the
Morton Grove — Niles Water Commission, the Village of Morton Grove, and the Village of

Niles.

7 Full time is considered 40 hours per week.

August 2018 6-7 Stanley Consuitants



The superintendent will be responsible for the management of the MGNWC system as
described within this Operation and Maintenance Manual. See Section 5 for additional
information.

The legal services, accounting, and clerk services will all be contracted labor fulfilling the
administrative and legal needs of MGNWC.

6.3.4 Non-MGNWC Maintenance

The construction and operation of the MGNWC water transmission system will create
maintenance tasks for Morton Grove and Niles, notably the maintenance of existing
connections with the City of Chicago. These connections will be dead-end connections once
the MGNWC system is online, and therefore required additional maintenance. The
maintenance of these dead-end connections is the responsibility of Morton Grove and Niles
and is not a maintenance task of MGNWC.

Morton Grove and Niles have two options regarding the flushing and disinfecting these dead-
end connections.

I. Let the connection sit unused until it is needed, and then flush the line aggressively
until water is of acceptable quality. Bacteria levels should be tested, and if
unacceptable, the connection should be disinfected with chlorine from the Villages’
chlorine feed system.

Flush and disinfect the dead-end connection every 6 months to maintain the connection
in ready-working condition.

6.4 Spare Parts

MGNWC should have a sufficient supply of spare parts to ensure that system operation is not
severely interrupted when a new part is needed. Most equipment has been supplied with important
spare parts at the time of installation. These spare parts should be replaced when they are put into
service. It is also important for MGNW(C to have a small supply of 16, 20, 24, and 30-inch ductile
iron in stock so that MGNWC can respond quickly to major water main breaks. For example, if a
major main break renders the 30-inch shared transmission main out of service, Table 8-1 lists the
time available to make the pipeline repair. Therefore, it is important to have pipe readily available
to repair the pipeline in the time available.

.l\)

6.4.1 Pipe Appurtenances

Joints:

e Pipe joints are generally push-on type with some mechanical type joints where
appropriate. The pipe manufacturer’s standard restrained joints are used to prevent the
separation of joints in the vicinity of bends and tees.

Interior Pipe Coatings:

o All pipe and fittings have an interior cement lining per AWWA C104 and an exterior
asphaltic coating per AWWA C15].

August 2018 6-8 Stanley Consultants




Pipe Fittings (Bends & Tees):

* All fittings are rated for 350 psi and be provided with restrained mechanical joints.

Pipe Gaskets:

o Most gaskets will be styrene butadiene rubber conforming to AWWA C111. Where the
pipe is installed in areas of hydrocarbon contamination (oil/gas) Viton or nitrile gaskets
are used.

Pipe Hardware:
¢ Nuts and bolts needed for mechanical buried fittings are manufactured from 316 stainless
steel.

Underground Warning Tape:

e Underground warning tape is placed in the trench above the pipe.

Fiber Optic Cable Conduit:

® A 3 or 4-inch diameter plastic conduit is buried in the trench with the water main to
allow the installation of a fiber optic cable for the SCADA system.

August 2018 6-9 Stanley Consultants



Section 7

Reports and Records

7.1 Water Quality Monitoring

The MGNWC is designated as a community water supplier (CWS) and as such is required to
perform water quality monitoring of its’ water transmission system. However, many of the water
quality monitoring requirements apply to water distribution systems as opposed to water
transmission systems. As such, the MGNWC is only required to perform Coliform monitoring. As
the monitoring deadline approaches, the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (TEPA) will
send reminder nofifications that detail the requirements and specific timeline within which
documents must be completed. The IEPA also provides drinking water testing services as part of
their Community Water Supply Testing Program (CWSTP). There is an annual deadline to sign up
for the program each fiscal year and in doing so the CWS receives a streamlined and cost-effective
process for chemical, coliform, and additional water quality testing. Testing is setup to be
performed at EPA laboratories and should the need arise than the IEPA will coordinate and pay for
testing provided by other labs. If the MGNWC participates in the CWSTP, all sample containers
will be sent to the MGNWC prior to the monitoring period. If the MGNWC does not participate in
the CWSTF, it is their responsibility to have all testing completed by an IEPA certified laboratory
and submitted on the correct reporting forms within 10 days after the end of a monitoring period.
Below are brief descriptions of the parameters that will be sampled and the required documents to
submit to IEPA.

August 2018 7-1 Stanley Consultants




7.1.1 Total Coliform

The IEPA’s Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR) requires that all CWS’s monitor for the
presence of total coliforms in a water system'. For water distribution systems, rules are in place
regarding the number of samples to be collected per month which are based off the population
served as well as the required collection locations. However, the MGNWC pipeline is a
transmission main and is consequently subjected to less stringent monitoring requirements.
There are two locations along the transmission main where water can be accessed, at the
Intermediate Pump Station and the Nagle Avenue Pump Station. Two coliform samples should
be collected at each pump station per month. The samples should be collected on separate days
of the month, ideally at least one week apart from one another. The samples should be obtained
near the beginning of the month to allow time to re-obtain samples within the same testing
period should the need arise. The locations where the monthly routine coliform samples are to
be registered on MGNWC’s approved coliform sample site plan (CSSP). The CSSP is a list of
sites by street address, ot number, or other permanent description, that identifies all the
approved locations where your monthly coliform samples will be collected. The CSSP must be
approved by and on file at the appropriate IEPA Regional Office. Contact the appropriate
Regional Office to obtain instructions on how to create a coliform sample site plan or make
changes to an existing one.

Only bottles received from a certified laboratory should be used to collect samples. Tt is
extremely important that the sample collector uses only the approved sampling locations and
follows proper sampling techniques. Contamination from the sampling faucet can occur if
caution is not used. Should an incident occur during sample collection that may result in
contamination, the sample should be discarded and a new bottle requested. It is assumed that
all samples submitted for testing are properly collected. Sample error will not be accepted as
an excuse to avoid repeat sampling. Generally, the following protocol should be followed:

1. Sample bottles should be examined when received. If for any reason (loose caps, caps
off, etc.) the sterility of the bottle is in question, the bottles should not be used.

!\.)

Open an approved sampling faucet so that a smooth flow of water at moderate
pressure is obtained. Be sure that there is no splashing. Allow the water to flow for
sufficient time 2016 Sample Collector’s Handbook — Total Coliform Rule Chapter 3-
8 to clear the service line. Depending on time of year and water source you may
notice a water temperature change when the line has been cleared.

3. Ifyour WS is chlorinated, check for residual chlorine. These results MUST be included
on the reporting form. Indicate whether the residual measured is free (F) or total (T)
chlorine.

4. The bottle cap should not be removed until you are ready to collect the sample. Do
not lay the bottle cap down or put it in a pocket. Hold the bottle in one hand and the

! Chapter 3, Appendix A in an EPA document titled, “Sample Collector’s Handbook”, provided for in this
0&M Manual.

August 2018 7-2 Stanley Consultants




cap in the other, keeping the bottle cap right side up (threads down) and taking care
not to touch the inside of the cap. Avoid touching the inside of the sterile bottle(s)
with your fingers or the faucet nose.

5. Once you start filling the bottles do not adjust the stream flow. Do not allow
splashing drops of water from the ground or sink to enter the bottle. Fill the bottle to
the 100 ml mark on the side of the bottle. Cap the bottle immediately. Then turn off

the faucet.

7.1.2 Asbestos

For the MGNWC system, a portion of the existing water transmission line connecting the
Morton Grove South Reservoir to the Morton Grove North Reservoir is asbestos-cement (A-
C) pipe. However, this pipe has been rehabilitated with a Class [V structural pipe liner and
therefore asbestos contamination is not expected in the MGNWC system. Despite the presence
of the pipe liner it is still recommended to abide by the monitoring requirements set forth by
the TEPA for A-C pipes. Systems that have A-C pipes and an aggressive water quality index,
less than 12, must monitor once every nine years. To maintain an accurate inventory of the
current number of systems in the country that have A-C pipes the IEPA send out an asbestos
related questionnaire every nine years. The presence of an A-C pipe, determined from the
questionnaire, will trigger an initial testing and only if the water quality index indicates that the
water is corrosive will monitoring for asbestos be required from a location served by the A-C
pipe. Quarterly monitoring will be required if any sample results exceeds 7 million fibers per
liter. If actual asbestos monitoring is required for your CWS, specific sampling
instructions/requirements will be sent from the TEPA to MGNWC. It is very unlikely that they
water quality of Evanston Lake Michigan water will ever reach a water quality index of 12 or
less and therefore it is very unlikely that MGNWC will ever be subject to asbestos testing.

7.2 Notification of Responsible Operational Personnel

MGNWC is required to maintain a record with the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency of the
key operational personnel. This includes an official custodian, administrative contact, responsible
operator in charge (ROINC), and the sampler collector.

The official custodian is the person designated to act on behalf of MGNWC. This person should be
the current chairman or chairwoman of the commission.

The administrative contact is a person designated by the official custodian to oversee daily
managerial operations for the water system. Documents from IEPA such as sample demand letters,
public notice advisories, violations notices, notice of intent to pursue legal action, and other
regulator and permitting notices will be sent to the attention of the designated administrative

contact.

The responsible operator in charge is the person designated to be responsible for the operation of
the water system. The ROINC runs and oversees daily transmission operations. Only one person
can be designated as a ROINC for MGNWC.

The sample collector is the person dedicated by MGNWC to collect samples and complete the
paperwork associated with sampling.

August 2018 7-3 Stanley Consuitants



The personnel currently on file with IEPA for these various roles are:

e Official custodian: Steven Vinezeano, Chair
* Administrative contact: Bill Balling, Superintendent
e Responsible operator in charge: Jeffrey Gattuso
e Sample collector: Jeffrey Gattuso
Any time these roles change, an updated Notification of Responsible Operational Personnel form

must be sent to IEPA. The original form and the first update form for MGNWC are attached to this
manual as Appendix A. A blank copy of this form is included at the end of this section.

7.3 Consumer Confidence Report

Each year, MGNWC is required to issue a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) as required by the
Safe Drinking Water Act. This report must include the source of drinking water, a statement
regarding any violations from the prior year, testing results of regulated contaminates, and water
quality data supplied by the City of Evanston. Typically, Community Water Supplies will send the
annual CCR or a notification of availability to all residents served by the system. MGNWC does
not directly serve any residents and therefore will only be required to post the annual CCR to the
MGNWC website.

7.4 Additional Records

In addition to water quality reporting forms, this section also includes blank record logs for daily,
weekly, and monthly tasks. These records should be filled out by the operators in order to keep full
and complete records of the operations and maintenance work completed by the staff.

August 2018 7-4 Stanley Consuitants



10209 11 ‘NOLSNVAT LATH.LS HOUNHD A\ 1SST
$10911YoIy 9 slasubuy

AV MDA LV ALYAd0dd TANNVHD THOHSHILNON DOTIMIA
| LHDINY | MAVd HSV'1dS HLIM NOLIVLS dIN(1d ALVIGANEALNI DAMNDTA 91-€ A OLA

RN T S

e W - ~ e s
e e :
T T e Gy -
|
A
1 -
~ .
N o .n\ ..Jhr L -
S
X w.,.. . ol et oy e " f
{ 7 4 QP A
5 - % i » v « ¥ T, \ L
- e - oy 4 2 via ¥ 77
* a7 o _— = . = B %
Ty i 4 A 2
f Hrme > o



SoUYoIY § si9auiBu3 €009 11 ‘TAOUD NOLION "dAV T TOVN 006L
LIIDINMN NOILLVLS dIANd dNNJIAV ATOVN :iLT-€ TANDIA




™ £618 '™ IEREDR (SI¥) SIAWA
LP_’ AT IWSIearm| sa i S G0y, g
S'd SITIN IMNDW) | 81 AM
8L | IATVA WNNAVA/ATY
T 2 PSS dwnd
AN0¥I NOLAOW ump\ﬂn ug Mﬂsua vars| sa a3aay _ n
095¥S "IA HYWOL 116G-2ZE (B09) 0SG X0 Ud
BI | dA INIT I3 .
(3LYA0JATINT n_u_nuwm 87y | ST RANSSTAd TIADWIY o mm__z .N —‘lm ®L Dm_ H—
o H
o O U —I_ |m: 31va| wa aorsaa |34 =T NOISIAZ ..ﬂﬁ. m_u._».._:?..
JENSS3dd “LINS
TENNVHD Lot Di0-L1d ¥4 dvi
10-185d-N
020-L1d-N ﬁnﬂw-.lﬂ 3ANSSRd
H3L [THSNWHL-
TR FsSINd .E_._n./ \..E 140ddNS 3did WS DNSSIEG "LINS
i )
_ - i _ \ 7

LS8 1S

7N

WikE ¥ (I _

30AVHISIO .02

21

~&—

A

IATVA AR3ELIN ¢

[ |
-

M|
S| f NS4 |

3ATVA ANJ¥3ALLNG Ly

20-AdY-N
3ATWA HANDVAZALY o

300¥D ANSSIAd 'HISIA

HILIAS LJSNNDOSIO dRNd

1 10-AdY-N
X h A 3ATVA WANIVAZHLY oF
\_/ \ | I\ N ) ToRVIOSL 82 V3
/. 12-Ta-N w
020-11d-N 1£-1a-N 0¥ 38NSSI4 *LINS 3000 3ANSSRUd ‘1aNs
% 2L 30MVD FNTEINS LS
S0-Hea 22-1a-N 2A-Te-N
TOLAE SunssInd Ly, HR JOWD INSEIEA HISTD 30WD WNSSIWL HISIT
20-1-N AW s

HILIAS LI3NNDISIO dHNd
H3N03Y
/ /703 a0t % .21

HILIAS 1DINNOISIT ind
_lv / 30003

EI2) ¥3d 031v01 AXOd3 (3GNOE NOISAJ
ONIdTd 40 2DIN3LNT

T3HYNI AXOd3 STIH 9 Alddy

o o ¥30003
Ao At x 2 /77203 .01 x .21
£ =
0T S " aawa e ik IAWA IO o
f P \V» - 38T 21 A 3007 .21 2\
.
™ < r A(.v B S /\v
IOWWHISIE L02 73 7/ B i
| i SO0 3ML/A T SO0Y 31L/M
- H E0N03 233 ¥4 .1 vad .t
2 X s
1E-AK S Ly
\\‘\\ _ _ Bhiing __ Asaing o | | ALAILIAG
ERERY m m |
Z-A-N
IAWA 22-A-H 2-A-H

L] X AN Pidiing 2 KN\ PmLing a1 4

) )
TN o P v /\_-.,/ WOILYE ¥ 1 |
Z _Eé = u [ IS
? ~ P ] o
y
A _fr AEF
: :_ Y }V\./
NI ¥
T

ISININININDF LNIVd

SO0¥ 31L/A ONINDD .-m_l\




€120 ¥3d Q3LvO) AXOdF T3IANOE NOISN
ONIdld 40 ¥OIHILNT
TIWYNI AXOdA STIW 9 Alddy

ISINIWIVINDIY LNIVd

13 AM 1Y) SAIAWA
& 278 o ehl st | WERTEW  |°
CLSIC SITIN JMNIWD U_v_w QEDﬂ_ CO_”_.DQ_.h—w_D :
EHIER C3LA04ANS A LNIINISIANT
I ‘IADAD NOLJOW u>4<>nmmmw<>\ Sy 3 ' . . . 3¢ LSNW NOILYLS OL TwN3LA 3dld
NOLLJI¥IS3C ¥2/8| sa wm — . w.h 3 _ el uw?:a.az
U997 1M HVHOL TI6E—2LE (0% 056 XOA T ar | sn _ Z m F IM” m m uﬁﬁtga NL
3Hd "1008
a3ALYNOLE0INI OIW3SN vl ST «S1 0L 39¥VHISIC .02 4 H " .
DID-11d 304 a9l
ﬂ O U E m M : 3w Lt NOISIATY B 39AYHISIA .51
5 ._.1._ 10-1Sd-aN
I | G20--on Wmﬂ_.._m RANSSTAA
| ¥3LLTHSNVAL b s -
TTINNYHD bT/ 3ANSSIN .E:mu/ \.mt 180ddNS 3dId Lons
N\ _/ /1
BE 1€
T
b= | - NOLLONS .¥2 /2
. I} ]
A A1 e
S i IATYA AVIELING ¥
_ LA A S e
L n VA/HLY
ADETZ SNIING3Y ONDT | / _ N 12-1d-an
91 X 02 ﬁ.ﬁ? o i 30D ANSSIA ‘LINS
21-1e-0N #03 dvl
350VD 3WNSSIud HISIT 20-HSd-aN BNETNGD 22-1d-0N
S HILIAS 3dnSSIud IIH o 30NYD 38NSS3L ‘HISIT
= 20-fd-a8
30D NSSINd "LNS 39NV FANSSIIA "HISIT
IAWA AVAHILING L6
20-AdY-ON
3ATVA RMNIVAZALY L&
HILIAS LI3NNDISTO dWnd
HILIAS LIINNDISI dHnd !
#3032
_l@ \n WOD .8 x .2
INWA 020 ==
| #33003¥ '233
08 K L
o
oiat R4E3LNE 1
T s 9T T
A At
[ 1

ONITdNOD 4TWH .




ONITENOD L3

ONIdNOD 21

£122 ¥3d T3LYOD AXOd3 d3IANDE NDISNA
ONIdid 40 ADINZANI
T3WYNI AXOd STIW 9 ATddY

ISIN3WININD3Y LNIVd

mmﬁ|z_ veis m 308 Ll R >._.._m“ﬂv5wm_mwmb§u a I Q wn aA0 TAIA
CS'd IADUD NOLIOW DANDW> | 81| A mmw w., iy $T38Y1 1300y Uv_m d 19
a1 ‘3A0E9 unm“_mmuua auve| us avomol e er u>._<>nmwqu>\~:< 9 . m
05575 1N TWHIL 1i54-2LE (809 066 0§ ud| 6/€ ar ar | o [ —— COHLO E ‘ .v F lm m.h 3 _m mw._n(\w.u?&mt:m »1
GILVI04U0INI DIN3SA . S S GATLEY g .
o o U E mm: NOISIA3 .ﬂ Nuﬁni».u&lﬂx DNITdNOD +¥1
uﬂ._hm_“.m.u *LNs
. 0I0-lId-9W ¥04 %L
10-184 IATWA AI3HD 4D ‘HOSIT .02 V2

_. ¥ A3IA l\“‘_|l_UZz<zn_ 01 uu:«”u“\”%/ AAWA ATRILING WD w “\JJ

] ) ‘dALl L¥DddNS Sl o
- . A\ i
E——— 1 ANATAN N _ _ i
e _ 878 TE 11 ' i
P [ e A G T e - __ y — bl
[ - __-\.m\aw‘wﬁha.m&&-____ SR \.rlmm”! _ (s tl
1 SRR 1S\ 18 3 ) A VIS s (G g IS i

TFW ins \ @ Nt Il =/ ] -
_ IAWA AVRIELLNE b 2 e ““ -. me-‘
T e i Bom I M ! 2 2
s isn INWA HONVAVIY o = ____ |

T R

)

39NvD JUNSS3dd LIS

2E-1d-0H
39NV JENSSIL HISID

N\
1~1d-o

12-1d-0H

3ONVD ZENSS3dd LS

39NY9 NS HISHD

= 0
I\ RINSSIN HISIT
020-11d-0H A04 ¥y
39MY9 ISNSSIHS “LINS 20-HSd-9H
22-14-54 21-1d-04 HALIAS  ZMES G

39NYD 3YNSSAd HISID

39NVYD 3ANSS3dd 'HISIE

SAWA AL3LLNE LY

20-AdY-04
JATWA HRNDYAZYIY b

«F/E 0SY

b

HIINTIN

HILIAS
.....g B Waangay  LIINNDOSIT 55“

HIL!

SINDVYLSTa/ A
¥a4 21T

Y30NCIY 303
21X TN

HOLIAS 103NNDJSIE 55\

EE-A-DH
¥ ATJE3LLNE .21

WD L2 X LB

IATWA

T % sotiant vz /3

IATHA HIZHD
Hoe .2

HISI 02 2

I

H/
| == ...fi\“ yﬂ_




JjoAsesay soqN Bunsixg

@
JoAJBSEY LINOS @A0ID) LONO Bupsixa @
o

uofjels dund sjeipaunalul mﬂv
1S243}U]| 4O Baly
ABAA JO IUBIY DNIANG s
WSLISSET s

sy Asadold
pusabaT

€612 oy B ks - S I3 15 Sl PR ST Ge e —————T T g
SL€ mmwwi ﬁan_gw% (Buoy By, vms.:@.zmm___m I “veder :mm_:.mow_z.n_.._zm:_mez_.?EEu_u.mbmz VILED) FHI LS T (EBNCE 4 . prorpIg
1GoY == g & i 1 o j v . \ obediyy
£ 5 poomuiooun U 2
I LB
M "
m Z * 1
s 2 .
A M aboys
o o
H m CR % :
W sl - i i El
z J g 3 . : & H ’
Y 3 ~ " : . .
m > ] - } SR
=) w s 3 ) = & .
B ] -
> £ - e e . 3 -
R @ . BRO%S : . f iz A
o 0 3 5 . % \
20 - 3 A a
32z ’ .
5 ’ : 1 ;
7 W =
M uIV. =R LA -
ez o | ANDID) UDLIOW
o 0 y H ;
m A - .u_. -
= O " i 5 -
a U N 3 ‘
e § 2
24 % o : 2 . £ -
<< ] L) : i : -
F X { - £ T 2 4 . B :
(5] i t 1 ~
— - 5
S 5
lloAtesay YUON an0ls) uoHoly Bunsixg
- . adidpueis pue uollels duing enusay sjfeN Mw
// T3l o
S >
g s - d i g 'y i 1
s i s
w+._s | 0 ; 4109
1
y PRINC.CO e !




Legend

Valve Type
®  Butterfly
® Gate

Transmission Main

= =1
0 1,000

Morton Grove

arten e

——— iy

A Bl l

.Lorgc IORBA GRO UFI

‘-
\‘
\
\
\t
———
\ Skokie
.\.
\-
\-
\.
\
\1 — " —

o

A

Chicagg

Midwee | ’ 3
>

Sources: Esr. HERE\GMnH:‘_.USGS. Intermue, INCREMENT P. NRCan, Esri Jap| e -
(Hong Kong), Ewl Kotwa. Extl {Thaitard), NGCC, S GpenSteasidip cont
Commiiniy \ W : "’"’""T‘i‘..".“?-’ﬁ‘!"“
MGNWC ISOLATION VALVE DETAIL - WEST FIGURE 3-8
27793

MORTON GROVE AND NILES DETAILED WATER STUDY COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS

T TP —

[ B 43 PN



[noT 7O scALE [

Legend
*  Pump
——— IPS Pipe /
Skid /

®  Flow Meter

—»— Water Transmission Main

D Pump Station

Valve
& Open
®» Close {

24" Butterfly Valve and Vault
STA. 1+84

30" Butterfly Valve and Vault
STA 423+473.60

-

24" Butterfly Valve and Vault]

»
o
- STA. 1+84
z Skokie
»
o
30" Water Main to
Nagle Avenue Pump Station
Evanston
e
30" Butterfly Valve and Vault
STA. 15+33
30" Motorized Butterfly Valve and Vault
STA 15+33
Operated by City of Evanston
2551 Church Street,
Evanston, IL
.'f‘
i Sources: Esn HERE Gamin -{Sub lilermae, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japif
14 (Hong Kong)j Esn Korea Esed Thinkineny, MGCE, «© OpenStraetiap contyi -
Qﬁclﬂm GRDUF' Commanity 7 Af/‘ ﬁpﬂfawmlm
MGNWC INTERMEDIATE PUMP STATION NORMAL OPERATIONS SCHEMATIC FIGURE 3-9
MORTON GROVE AND NILES DETAILED WATER STUDY COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 27793
e rege— —n




‘ON
— vees il 3Was . n
e s o |PS AWNG Sd| 101 -€ 8INBLS| .. ..., ey sgmeeme oo,

OILVIDOSIY MY 3ATYA

| I TNSCIM GINGWGH |
IE-1d
12-1d ﬂum..zu 3UNSSTI "1InS

NOISTA3H k Wi
\: VD FANSSId 'LINS \: 390VD ANSSIA '1InS

TN »/1 86 ﬂ w _
m. : A z i i [ ] 1 WOTLE J¥2 173
. f T—

HILIAS 3¥NSS3Ad

T31Ya04A00NI DIW3SN AE NAVI )

9 OU E mm_l— 31v0 ue_ganorsan [0

£

S IVITHSIIN IANO® | i wm [artm
‘ SIONYD WY SINTT 43T
1 "3A0040 zm.rm_,_.unﬁ rovsven) b1 BUUS:=Y5% ) Peyey v 3NSSId ‘ST3AYT A3V g BN /" Sunss3ud -1ans
T99¥ 1A HVWOL VIeG-2Z¢ (809> 056 Xog 04|65/ ¥ sa ar | oA T SN WA 20-14 2214 2614
< TAEALOE Eomennr us v FIVD 3ANSSI¥d HOSIT 290¥D 39NSSI¥d “HISI 30NYD 3ANSSIA "HISIT O3k 304 o)
T | 10-154
R

Aanung .e 471 901
3DYVHISIA .$2 _
— /1 68

IAWA ST
NSS4 .8
20-AYS 2/1 9€t " _
! i }
) RS S TSI .
ini / /| IAWA ALRIELINE b
i 4 got-114 o AL L¥TIddns 3eta IATA NITHD S
el i1 HILLTHSNWAL ‘dAL ¥IONAIY AT X b2 3070 41 u._>._«> HNNJYA/NTY &
FMWT RNSSIAA HISIA USSR WIS ‘dAL SQON 31L/M -
. IATHA A1RALINE L avo-A ONITdNOT .51 IATVA AVRELLNE 41
et 020-11d 204 o9l IATVA ARG b1 -
20-Hsd
20-Auv HILIAS FUNSSIA
_ T AR 5 IAWA HONIWAZNIY b 20-14
300¥D 3UNSSIJ HISIE

T o — 42 by
‘dAL ¥3INE3Y '233 .01 X L4t
‘dAL
! \. HILIAS LI3NNOISIT dWnd \ 5

‘'dAL Saoy
3L/M WD LT

H ‘dAL SEO¥ 3L/
11 P ONENTD L bT
TE-A
3ATWA
AVJNILING BT \L?Z__u

©)

3ATVA
AN¥311ng L1

20-AVE—

‘dAL 3ATVA J33HD
36072 .pT

3DNYHISIT 42 /9

| [

#91
1 LY LY
o 22-A \_zE-A
_le IATWA ATRILLOG b1 IATWA ATN3LINE L1 _19
INWA 431738 TANSSTU L8 K/ >
1-AvS ANRALNE o5 INCANBD STH b < % ...V\/ .!V\ﬂ, ) -
) = - i @ RTISAE ¥

£0-1d

300YD IUNSSIU HISIA €120 ¥3d Q3LV0D AXOd3 C3ONDE NOISN4

Y20-A ONIdId 40 ¥DINALNG

IAWA A14H3LL0E .8 TIHYNI AXDA3 STIR 9 Alddv
'SINIHIXIND3Y NI




NOT TO SCALE [+

=

Legend

. Pump

° Suclion Riser
—»—— First Floor Pipe

Skid
:*  Discharge to Basement 7900 Nagle Avenue,
®  Flow Meter Morlon Grove, IL

~+—- Basement/Underground Pipe
=p=—Waler Transmission Main

D Pump Station / Standpipe

Valve
® Open
¢ Close
Medl = First Floor
fihon = Basement/Underground
n
[ne
<]
>
o
»
¥3' IHP RS STAMUPIPE | ‘\ 0.1
sl :
2 <]
e % e g
1o = — e + 5
QP T STANDPIPS -1GH 1 + l %
| d
! m i T | o
p— g—' ‘.au— :.— : :5
15 10 STANDEIPE 8 [0 B o
f | 3 | | 6 [}
| 3
Y L c
e 2
1 tort @ Grove
= ¢ e v <
e 1] : =
| o] oy
D ® Z4 ©
REEROTERAGD a =
a
' a
Y
|
|

A

[MGN»MBV-O& and MGN-MBV-07 J

are located in the vertical pipe
section at indicated junctions

. /T-\k NDFEGR 16" DIP TO NILES - DISTRIBUTION

L Kirk St

5 >
20" DIP TO NILES - RESERVOIRS (

Sources: Esn, HERE Garmin, USGS, Inlermag, INCREMENT P, MifZan, E&n fapi]
(Hong Keng). Esn Korea, Esri {Thailand), NGCC, & UpumSirsathiag) :unln]/;%? Appl chiologiod
Lo gt

|
Lasll'.:IORBA GROU Pl Community

MGNWC NAGLE AVENUE PUMP STATION NORMAL OPERATION CONDITIONS SCHEMATIC FIGURE 3-11

27793

= Robinson|

MORTON GROVE AND MILES DETAILED WATER 5TUDY COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

T e D T e = T T A



e st = .-

e6LLT
L€ 330914

SIONITT) "ALNAOD H00D
AQNLS 33LYM A3T1VLIA STTIN ONY JACHD NOLHOW

1SVY3 - 11VL3d IATVA NOILVYTIOSI OMNOW

N sy
2ay 2n27 %

193 1453 ‘(Buoy BUOK) BuIuD Ué3 "\ T "ede

* uojstiens

000°L 0
190 m =

ey anea

oy

7

Mo @#en SI19 3y) pue "Snaqupes nsz..ﬂuum—io
8( 153 'UBDXN 'd INFIWHINI ‘dewsoiu) 'SOSN 'uuen "FuaH ‘us3 sasinog
; ;

EINONIS

i e

s smn

s by

TDDCD VY8u§0oID LQ

it

2A0IT) UD]
I
{

on

—

Qe @
Agsung @
odA| anjep
UIBR UOISSILSUE]

/ puabon




e Feel |
Legend 0 1,000 1 +
Transmission Main :
Valve Type
®  Air Release
-
| Q
Morton Grove e e
— TouN o]
> i
|
i
\
\l
\-
\.
—-—-..____________-—\
ascs X Skokie
\-
\
\n
\.
A
\
Chicago
- | h = Soutges: Esh, HERﬁ.?Gl\rll!ﬁ‘, l#SGE Irile':'rgnn, INLE-‘_EPEN‘F P NRCun, Esri Japd ™ = qufnson
1 {Hong Kong), Esri Kolea, Esdl (Thatland), NGCC < OpenStresthlap conk =
Ivg !c;om GROUPI CuT:ﬁn\Lmn;" * P\ f ) ! BLRERENAR QR ﬁ/ ﬂpﬂlad‘!‘zcﬂnyk@nm
MGNWC AIR RELEASE VALVE DETAIL - WEST FIGURE 3-6
27793

MORTON GROVE AND NILES DETAILED WATER STUDY COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS

)

T Wy it ks 438 00 0 B B £ 0 W 48 [T -



=TTy

it e

E6LLT
S-€ IHNOI4

p=1Goouysa) pagddy

SIONITT "ALNAOD H00D
AANLS ¥3LYM d37I¥.L3A S3TUN ONY JA0HD NOLHOW

1SY3 - NVYLIA IATIVA 3SVYITIIY diIY OMNOIN

J =
HOSUIgoY &= _

k]

Aiptinguniosy J9sn) §19) 3U1 pue ‘s10)NQUIUD depgeancuadn

)
I.ﬂ( 1934 183 '(Buoy Buoy) euyd us3 '11 3N 'ueder 1S3 UBDYN INHINAEINI deussi] 'SOSN 'unwes ‘IYaH us3 sealfieos

aONS

000°
. ‘

0

T oo Cmm—mm

uoisuens

1T R R B e i T

dNOYD YaHOD

an0l19 uoLiop
|

asesPY Y @
adA] anjep

UIBIA UOISS|uIsUB]

puahor




=1

S 0 1,000 |
Transmission Main T
== Steel Casing
|
: Morton. Grove: Varha wiver
]
!
" !
Skokie

Chice

Chicagg -

Wb

-=% Rolinson

Sources: Esr. HERE Garmin, UsiEs, Intermap, INCREMENT F, MICan, Esri Jap.
Hong:Kongj, Ean Kotea, Esyl (Thalland), NGCC, & AStesiing conts
o ”{ frtmBIC) Opes g "]//9/—. AppliedTechnolog

L A
‘og CIORBA GROUP] Lommunty baptiodieie
FIGURE 3-4

MGNWC STEEL CASING DETAIL - WEST
MORTON GROVE AND NILES DETAILED WATER STUDY COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS 2HH9S

- e [rmprr [T




£6LLZ aiciupa) payddy /2 p AUruRLG? Jasn) S19 U] PUB Siojauiits BRYIFSnEBen e — - et
€€ ANDI — : A\ a3 ws3 {(Buoy Buor) euyd 53 .:me_. U3 UBDMN 'd [MAWSHON) ‘dewrsiu| O8N Uwes “HaH ,__Mm uﬂmn._.,mqw - <4NOY¥O V8HOID 0
‘ oY e ¢ . p
|
|
|
|
1
i
1 /
/
i J i
- . T -
1
1
n -
M H
z =2 —
g =
2 8 =
m T
: o
g m IS ;
g® m g
g7 o aA0ID LUOLIOW
x 2 o
a8 O I
6z P !
Ry 4
[
.u o 2
5 0 : _ :
Zr lw) 3
25 m
s d
o> _
5 r i
tn 1 :
g
g ¥ ¢
wn
l_
- 1 -..
uojsueny i
,,.& Buise) 19915
i [
y Uiy uossisue,
5 .LT:s DDO _‘ O . L
oo . - / pusban




-

terLz
Z€ N3

SIONITY ‘ALNNOD MOOD AGNLS HILVAM a3TVLIA SATIN ANV TACUO HOLYOW

STVINILYIN '? SIZIS NIV NOISSINISNYH.L HILVYM DMNOW

Sresbe

peiSojouna panddy /4, T 4 .M.M_E i S— x . Aumuiios ez
I = = PR G90u4) BUID13 _Ms_u_._ e 153 WROHK ‘g NI
uosurgoy €=~ kA T 1 sy T8 . o e 2 =
e ' | | I 4 b H
A R .
o T poomujooury
13 ¥
“ TR 2 » Terka
v
ey g L
iy
e sz s 7 2 2
|H 13 sty .
i E
o
-
g "
o ;
q
e
we i
4 x L% -
i £ 3 " z
. 3 4 H E
) N W AV W + 1 T ok | - "
I3 15 e A : h :
. 7 2
- T oariw o % B - .
i o= T T 3 5 : I
- : B
I 2 B
7. L] g f 3
2 2 M
] = - o H
wh - 5= | ] - .
B aLi=cinam g ¥ 2 > Fpemens)
Lo : .
P 3
nh!. W . -
. s ¥
[ v
L] ; 3 3 4 -
B o S i m m
MU §: E Lo 3
g ] 23
L L, & o0 el z
e “ala ' $

w0E

u [SONINL

a1¥oHg
K oren
&
:
B
s

) pue aniginies depfeansusds
FHONI 'deuie] 'SHSA WULED "GNt Sedinds

a1 na,ng

o e e

oo ¢ & ’

obealy . .

L0 oy L gy = e Ty

dNOY¥9 Y8E0ID |
& D

L

«
S
w0z
iy
LEY
. S
r = %, 0
Py s - : . ] “
; . " i
i o arolp worion : m ’
il ‘ AA0IE UOHSY i !
S : & H
A - rJDV“
- P ¥y e d 4 L -
; - ) .
s 5 @ EEey Joatesay saN Busixg @
P b
i u. H : i 10A1285Y LpNOg B3A0ID Uopop bunséa @
- r e 3 N
] H 3 [ JIOAISSSY YUON BA0ID) UOHo Bumsixg o
H
B adidpue)s pue uonels duind anuaAy sjfien &
! 4 uonels duwing ejeipelweiu) %
£ : 1s9.18)U) JO Baly
1 3daH
I e
.H 1D —
PR = Z JUSLISD) SOISEqSY s

PSR-

o9

Jeualen

pusfia]




Additional Key Elements to Agreement:

1)

2)

4)

5)

6)

9)

Niles will operate a temporary pumping facility located in the vicinity of Kirk and Nagle in
Morton Grove until April 1, 2019. MGNWC shall procure a pump rental contract which
includes diesel driven pumps with (Local 150) operators full time in 12 hour shifts, one
during the day and two at night. When in operation the rental contract provides labor for
operators to be at the pump station 24/7. Niles will oversee the temporary pump
operations but will not provide full time staff for the temporary pump station in addition to
the contract labor.

Niles will begin to maintain the 2552 Church booster pump (IPS) on or around April 2,
2019.

Niles will begin operations and maintenance of the full system on or around August 31,
2019

Transportation and Administrative budget was reduced per the attached proposal.

The maintenance service plan indicated in the RFP will be attached to the contract to
establish the level of service, with the following exception: Tank Inspection will not be
required during the initial 2-year contract period.

Within 90 days of receiving the final as-built drawings Niles will establish a watch and
protect level of service for the transmission mains. Watch and protect shall be provided
for all perpendicular crossings within 3 vertical feet of the transmission main or parallel
work within 5 horizontal feet of the transmission main.

The Nile Operation team shall report to the MGNWC Water Superintendent.

Niles shall have the ability to terminate the agreement 90-day after proving written
notices. MGNWC shall have the ability to terminate the agreement 6 months after
proving written notice.

The administrative fee shall be a fixed fee, the fee shall not be adjusted based on a
change in expenses. The fee shall be distributed as follows: $30,000 Contract year 1,
$20,000 Contract year 2.

10) The operating contract shall not include providing legal services, accounting, or clerk

services for MGNWC.



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF COOK )
CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I, John Pietron, Clerk of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook County, State of
Illinois, certify that the attached and foregoing is a true and correct copy of that certain Resolution
now on file in my office, entitled:

RESOLUTION NO 18-58
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL AND EXECUTION OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION AND THE
VILLAGE OF NILES FOR OPERATION OF THE WATER TRANSMISSION, PUMPING AND STORAGE
FACILITIES FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2019 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020

which Resolution was passed by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water
Commission at a Regular Meeting held on the 10th day of December 2018, at which meeting a
quorum was present.

| further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolution by the Board
of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission was taken by Ayes and Nays and
recorded in the minutes of the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water

Commission, and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit:

AYES: John Pietron and Steven Vinezeano
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None (Cook County Appointee not appointed yet)

| do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the foregoing is a true copy, is

entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that | am the lawful keeper of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 10th day of December 2018.

John Pietron, Clerk

RESOLUTION NO. 18-58 4
Agreement w/ Niles for Operation of Facilities



	MGNWC Agenda Packet 12-10-18_1
	MGNWC Special Meeting Agenda December 10, 2018.pdf
	MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

	Resolution 18-58 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH NILES FOR OPERATION OF FACILITIES.pdf�
	RESOLUTION NO 18-58
	AYES:  John Pietron, Mark Fowler and Steven Vinezeano
	Steven Vinezeano, Chair
	ATTEST:
	John Pietron, Clerk
	Exhibit A

	PSA w Niles & MGNWC for facilities operation.pdf�
	4. No Change in Absence of a Services Change Order.
	1. Dispute Resolution.
	i. Protection of Health, Environment. Niles’ personnel must be experienced and properly trained to perform the Services and must take adequate precautions to protect human health and the environment in the performance of Services.
	ii. Notice of Hazardous Conditions. If Niles observes a potentially hazardous condition relating to the Services, Niles must immediately bring that condition to the attention of the MGNWC Board, the MGNWC Representative and the MGNWC Working Group.
	iii. Hazardous Materials. Niles acknowledges that there may be hazardous substances, wastes or materials as defined by applicable Law (“Hazardous Materials”) within the proposed Project area or otherwise associated with Services, and Niles under those...

	B. MGNWC Responsibilities.
	1. To designate in writing a person with authority to act on behalf of the MGNWC with respect to the Services. The MGNWC Representative will have the authority to act on behalf of the MGNWC, except on matters that require approval of the respective co...
	2. To provide to Niles all criteria and information about the requirements for the Services, including, as relevant, the MGNWC’s objectives and constraints, schedule, space, capacity and performance requirements, and budgetary limitations.
	3. To provide to Niles existing studies, reports and other available data relevant to the Services.
	4. To arrange for access to, and make provisions for Niles (and its employees, and subcontractors) to enter on, public and private property as reasonably required for the Services.
	5. To provide, as relevant, existing surveys and GIS data describing physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations in Evanston, Niles, Morton Grove and Skokie for the Services.
	6. To provide structural, mechanical, chemical, air and water tests, tests for hazardous materials, and other laboratory and environmental tests, inspections and reports required by law to be provided by the MGNWC in connection with the Services, exce...
	7. To review reports, documents, data and all other information presented by Niles as appropriate in a timely manner and to provide responses within five (5) calendar days of receipt.
	8. To provide approvals from all governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Services when requested by Niles, except to the extent such approvals are part of the Services.
	9. To attend meetings related to the Services.
	10. To give prompt written notice to Niles whenever the MGNWC observes or otherwise becomes aware of any development that affects the scope of Services, except that the inability or failure of the MGNWC to give any such a notice will not relieve Niles...

	D. Intellectual Property.
	D.  Copyrights and Patents.
	B.  Termination by MGNWC for Breach.
	1. MGNWC may recover from Niles any and all costs, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the MGNWC as the result of any Breach or as a result of actions taken by MGNWC in response to any Breach.
	2. Subject to the dispute resolution clause herein, MGNWC may withhold any or all outstanding Compensation to reimburse itself or pay for any and all costs, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the MGNWC as the result o...

	D. Termination for Convenience.
	E.  Termination by Niles for Breach.
	F.  Termination by Niles without Cause.

	RFP.pdf
	PSA w Niles & MGNWC for facilities operation.pdf�
	Niles Response 2.pdf

	MGNWC Agenda Packet 12-10-18_1.pdf
	Niles Response 1.pdf
	Att B.pdf

	MGNWC Agenda Packet 12-10-18_1
	Resolution 18-58 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH NILES FOR OPERATION OF FACILITIES.pdf�
	CLERK’S CERTIFICATE
	RESOLUTION NO 18-58
	AYES:  John Pietron and Steven Vinezeano
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 10th day of December 2018.



